&

4
RECEVED
JUL 15 2020

TOWN CLERK
. 'ewn of Harwich,
Pas Mass,

BOARD OF HEALTH
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531

E-mail: health/@town.harwich.ma.us

TOWN OF HARWICH BOARD OF HEALTH
TUESDAY, JULY 21, 2020-6:30 P.M.
HARWICH TOWN HALL - REMOTE MEETING

REVISED TO INCLUDE AGENDA ITEM VI-E

As required by law, the Town may audio or video record this meeting. Any person intending to either audio or video
record this open session is required to inform the Chair

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law,
G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitations on the number of people
that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich Board of Health is being conducted via remote
participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made
to ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/202530709
You can also dial in using your phone.

United States: +1 (872) 240-3412
Access Code: 202-530-709
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/202530709

I REORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD OF HEALTH

II CALL TO ORDER

11X MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Regular Meéting Minutes) — June 16, 2020- Minutes shall be
reviewed, proposed changes shall be possible; and a vote to approve with any noted changes shall be taken.

v 6:30 PM - BOARD OF HEALTH WORK SESSION
A. COVID-19 Update
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

B. Review of Town of Harwich Public & Semi-Public Bathing Beaches- testing frequency, results and
regulation review
Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

A% NO EARLIER THAN 7:00 PM -OLD/UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Hearing-Delory/Murnane, 113 Brooks Road, to consider a variance request to upgrade a Title 5 septic system
prepared by Moran Engineering, Associates, LLC. (Continued from May 19, 2020 Board of Health meeting)- Vote to
accept/deny/take this under consideration
Variances from 310 CMR 15.211: Minimum Setbacks
1. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 6.5’ from the North property line where
10” is required. Variance request of 3.5,

Board of Health Agenda-July 21, 2020 1




&

VI

VII

VIII

2. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 6’ from the East property line where 10°
is required. Variance request of 4°.

3. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 16’ from the crawl space where 20’ is
required. Variance request of 4°.

4. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed septic tank invert to be 0.3 to high groundwater where 1° is required.
Variance request of 0.7°.

5. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed pump chamber invert to be 0.2 to high groundwater where 1° is
required. Variance request of 0.8’.

Variance from Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210 A
1. Per Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210: To allow a proposcd soil absorption system to be 83° from the edge

of wetland where 100’ is required. Variance request of 17°.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Hearing-Delory, 113 Brooks Road, to consider a variance request to upgrade a Title 5 septic system
prepared by Moran Engineering Associates, LLC- Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

Variances from 310 CMR 15.211(1) & 15.227 (5)

1. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 5° from the property line (North)
where 10’ is required. Variance request of 5°.

2. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 16° from the crawl space where
20’ is required. Variance request of 4°.

3. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 18.5° from the crawl space where
20’ is required. Variance request of 1.5°.

4. Per 310 CMR 15.227(5): To allow a proposed septic tank invert to be 0.2 to high groundwater where 1° is
required. Variance request of 0.8’.

5. Per 310 CMR 15.227(5): To allow a proposed pump chamber invert to be 0.1° above high groundwater where
1’ is required. Variance request of 0.9°.

B. Hearing-Lawrence, 24 Central Avenue, to reconsider Order of Conditions granted May 1, 2012-No
increase in square footage, the number of bedrooms beyond those as shown on said plan by Moran Engineering
dated January 18, 2011 (further revised March 27, 2012)-Project consists of adding approximately 50 square feet
on the first floor and expanding the second floor by approximately 200 square feet to become a full second
story- Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

C. Hearing-Wakeby Development Corp, 42 Marlin Road, to consider a variance request to upgrade a Title 5
septic system prepared by Engineering Works, Inc. - Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration
Variances from 310 CMR 15.405 (a) & (b)

1. Per 310 CMR 15.405(a): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 6° from the property line (side)
where 10 is required. Variance request of 4°.

2. Per 310 CMR 15.405(a): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 6’ from the property line (front)
where 10’ is required. Variance request of 4.

3. Per 310 CMR 15.405(a): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 8 from the crawl space where 20’
is required. Variance request of 12°.

4. Per 310 CMR 15.405(b): To allow for up to 6° of cover over the soil absorption system where 3’ is allowed.
Variance request of 3°.

D. Show Cause Hearing-Borthwick, 7 Philip Court, failure to comply with Health Department order to
upgrade failed septic system - Vote fo accept/deny/take this under consideration

E. Review and adopt a mandatory mask zone order, to consider implementing an Emergency Board of
Health Order requiring the use of face coverings while in public along Route 28, Harwichport between
Saquatucket Harbor and Lower County Road.

Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

REPORT OF THE HEALTH DIRECTOR (June 2020) - Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

CORRESPONDENCE- Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

Board of Health Agenda-July 21, 2020 2




IX PERMITS - Vote t0 accept/deny/take thzs under conszderaz‘zon

__ESTABLISHMENT | TYPE TYPE
POOL
A Beach Breeze Inn * 169 Route 28
The Tern Inn * 91 Chase Street
Winstead Inn & Beach Resort * 114 Parallel Street
Wyndemere Condominium * 405 Lower County Road
BATHING BEACH
Winstead Inn & Beach Resort * 4 Braddock Street Nantucket Sound
FOOD SERVICE
Dr. Cavity's * 560A Route 28 Limited Food Service
Irish Pub * 126 Route 28 Limited Food Service
Judecraft Specialty Foods * Event Permit
Monopati * Event Permit
Pizza Shark (2020 New) 403 Pleasant Lake Ave | Retail: <600 sf Milk & Cream | Frozen Dessert | Take Ou'
Starbucks @ Shaws # 4596 (2020 New) | 18 Sisson Road 1-30 seats
Sweet Izzy (2020 New) 296 Route 28 frozen dessert
FUNERAL DIRECTOR
Doane, Beal & Ames * 260 Main Street
MOTEL
Seadar Inn By The Sea * 1 Braddock Street
* 2020 Renewal

X OTHER- Vote to accept/deny/take this under consideration

XI ADJOURN- Vote to accept/deny/take under consideration

Authorized posting officer: Posted by:
Jennifer Clarke W -@ 4 //CCW
Signature Date T Clerk

WicTpoo

Date

Per the Attorney General’s Office: The committee may hold an open session for topics not reasonably anticipated by
the Chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting following “New Business.” If you are deaf or hard of hearing or a
person with a disability who requires an accommodation, contact the Selectmen’s Office at 508-430-7513

Board of Health Agenda-July 21, 2020

(V%)




TOWN OF HARWICH

BOARD OF HEALTH
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645

508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

TOWN OF HARWICH BOARD OF HEALTH
TUESDAY, JUNE 16, 2020-6:30 P.M.
HARWICH TOWN HALL - REMOTE MEETING

BOARD OF HEALTH MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairwoman Pamela Howell, R.N., Vice Chairwoman
Sharon Pfleger, Member Ronald Dowgiallo, D.M.D., & Member Matthew Antoine.
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Health Director Meggan Eldredge & Executive Assistant Jennifer

Clarke

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the
Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict
limitations on the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the
Harwich Board of Health is being conducted via remote participation. No in-person
attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to
ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order.

Recording & Taping Notification: As required by law, the Town may audio or video record this
meeting. Any person intending to either audio or video record this open session is required to
inform the Chair.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/562469445
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (872) 240-3311
Access Code: 562-469-445
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/562469445

| CALL TO ORDER

Chairwoman Howell called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Board of Health-June 16, 2020



| MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Regular Meeting Minutes) — May 19, 2020 & June 5;
2020

Mr. Dowgiallo moved to approve the minutes of the May 19, 2020 meeting, 2" by Ms.
Pfleger. The vote was 4-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger, Mr. Dowgiallo & Mr. Antoine all
voting aye by roll call.

Mr. Dowgiallo moved to approve the minutes of the June 5, 2020 meeting, 2" by Ms. Pfleger.
The vote was 4-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger, Mr. Dowgiallo & Mr. Antoine all voting aye
by roll call.

1} 6:30 PM - BOARD OF HEALTH WORK SESSION
A. COVID-19 Update from Health Director

Health Director Eldredge reported that Harwich remains at 121 positive cases of COVID-19 with
23 deaths. 71 of the 121 cases are associated with Wingate residents or staff. Of the 50 cases
outside of Wingate, 43 have recovered and there are only 3 active cases in town. All 3 of the
positive cases are in the same household. Massachusetts is seeing a very slow rise in numbers
and has a current positive case number of 105,885 with 7,665 deaths. Barnstable County has
reported 1,494 positive cases and 141 deaths. The average age of fatality is 82 and the average
age of people contracting the virus is 52. The majority of positive cases are in their 50’s.

Health Director Eldredge reviewed the COVID-19 control plan as well as the draft COVID-19
mandatory safety standards and workplace training manual. All businesses must develop a
written control plan for its workplace and state how it will comply with the mandatory state
standards.

In the training manual, Ms. Pfleger suggested adding a note that people should use a paper
towel to turn off the water spigots. She also suggested that pens and pencils in office areas
should be wiped down in between use, or have people use their own writing implement. Health
Director Eldredge responded that those suggestions could be added.

Ms. Howell would like the term paper towel be used instead of clean towel under the five steps
to wash your hands the right way.

Health Director Eldredge is planning on conducting a remote meeting to go through the training
manual. A video presentation will go through the manual and it will be mandatory for all
employees in the town to watch as part of our own COVID-19 certification plan. It can also be
provided to other businesses if they need a starting point to re-open.

In order to meet the mandatory safety standards, all town buildings have to have proper
signage and hand sanitizer available. For office buildings across the state, there is a 25%
maximum occupancy for office spaces. The 25% occupancy also applies to the public, so when
Town Hall re-opens for visitors, it will need to be restricted to a maximum of 8 people at a time.
The meeting rooms have their own occupancy which would allow for meetings to happen at the

Board of Health-June 16, 2020



same time as when staff is present. The idea is to have people call each department to schedule
an appointment. Ms. Howell suggested looking into a buzzer system for the building. Health
Director Eldredge reviewed the opening status of each of the town buildings.

Ms. Howell noted that she did not see any mask required signs at Stop and Shop. Health
Director Eldredge responded that she would have staff investigate.

The Health Department is receiving a high volume of COVID-19 related complaints. She is going
to propose an additional staff member, even if only on a temporary basis. The Health
Department is overwhelmed with COVID-19 related matters and having an extra staff member
to handle them would be very helpful.

In response to mass gatherings that have been happening across the state, Outer Cape Health
Services has been selected as a pop up testing site for COVID-19. The clinic well be held on
Wednesday June 17 and Thursday June 18, 2020. Health Director Eldredge reviewed details of
the clinic layout.

Ms. Pfleger asked if the state has made any contingency plans if there are more requests for
testing than time slots available. Selectman Larry Ballantine responded that his understanding
is that they may be able to add an additional staff member to increase testing capacity. Health
Director Eldredge added that she is sure there will be an overwhelming request for testing.

B. FY21 VNA Contract-Review & vote to submit to Board of Selectmen for approval/signature

Health Director Eldredge reviewed the VNA contract for FY21. The budget of $4,000 is used for
communicable disease surveillance, maternal and child health visits and follow up visits. The
VNA is also able to do wellness and immunization clinics as requested.

Ms. Pfleger asked if the VNA is able to assist with COVID-19 related matters. Health Director
Eldredge responded that the VNA has been contracted by the town for COVID-19 surveillance.
All COVID-19 related services are billed separately from the contract being presented tonight.

Mr. Antoine moved to approve the FY21 VNA Contract for the Town of Harwich and to submit
to the Board of Selectmen for their approval and signature, 2" by Mr. Dowgiallo. The vote
was 4-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger, Mr. Dowgiallo and Mr. Antoine all voting aye by roll
call.

v NO EARLIER THAN 7:00 PM -OLD/UNFINISHED BUSINESS-

A. Hearing-Delory/Murnane, 113 Brooks Road, to consider a variance request to upgrade a
Title 5 septic system prepared by Moran Engineering, Associates, LLC. (Continued from May 19,
2020 Board of Health meeting)

Variances from 310 CMR 15.211: Minimum Setbacks

1. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 6.5’ from the North
property line where 10’ is required. Variance request of 3.5’.

Board of Health-June 16, 2020



2. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 6’ from the East
property line where 10’ is required. Variance request of 4’.

3. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 16’ from the crawl
space where 20’ is required. Variance request of 4’.

4. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To_allow a proposed septic tank invert to be 0.3’ to high
groundwater where 1’ is required. Variance request of 0.7’.

5. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed pump chamber invert to be 0.2’ to high
groundwater where 1’ is required. Variance request of 0.8’.

Variance from Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210

1. Per Harwich Board of Health Regulation 1.210: To allow a proposed soil absorption system to
be 83’ from the edge of wetland where 100’ is required. Variance request of 17’.

The applicant has requested a continuance until the July 21, 2020 Board of Health meeting.

Mr. Dowgiallo moved to continue the hearing for 113 Brooks Road until the July 21, 2020
Board of Health meeting, 2" by Mr. Antoine. The vote was 4-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms.
Pfleger, Mr. Dowgiallo & Mr. Antoine all voting aye by roll call.

\" NEW BUSINESS
A. Application for Extension of Sampling Variance for a Massachusetts Tier 3 Beach-Zylpha

Health Director Eldredge reviewed the application request. The Department of Public Health
requires that public and semi-public beaches have their water quality tested weekly for bacteria
levels. Beaches that have had no failures over the last 4 years can apply for an extension to do
monthly testing rather than weekly.

Ms. Pfleger questioned the large difference between sample results from different years.
Health Director Eldredge responded that she would assume the difference is due to tides or
bather loads.

Mr. Dowgiallo asked why this beach should be testing monthly while other beaches are tested
weekly. Health Director Eldredge responded that there are other beaches in town that are
tested monthly. There are 26 beaches that are tested and variances are valid for 3 years.

Ms. Pfleger asked if the tide is noted on the testing form. Health Director Eldredge responded
that the sampling form does ask for information including the temperature of the water, time
the sample was taken and the tide. She recommends approval of the extension request.

Mr. Antoine moved to approve the application for extension of sampling variance for a
Massachusetts Tier 3 Beach (Zylpha), 2" by Ms. Pfleger. The vote was 4-0-0 with Ms. Howell,
Ms. Pfleger, Mr. Dowgiallo and Mr. Antoine all voting aye by roll call.

Mr. Dowgiallo asked to have further discussion on the beaches at an upcoming Board of Health
meeting.

Board of Health-June 16, 2020



Vi REPORT OF THE HEALTH DIRECTOR (May 2020)

Health Director Eldredge read her May 2020 report.

Vil CORRESPONDENCE

No correspondence was discussed.

Vil PERMITS

POOL

The Platinum Pebble * 186 Belmont Road

Wychmere Beach Club * (3 pools) 23 Snow Inn Road

Wychmere Village Condo * 767 Route 28

BATHING BEACH

Allen Harbor Beach Assoc * 0 Dunes Road/Nantucket Sound

Sandy Shore Assoc Beach * 0 Sandy Shore Way/Aunt Edies Pond

Wychmere Beach Club * 23 Snow Inn Road/Nantucket Sound

FOOD SERVICE _

Cape Sea Grille * Mobile Food Service

Fiona's Scottish Scones * Event Permit

Hot Stove at Cranberry Valley * 183 Oak Street 31-60 seats

Mobile Mixers * Bank Street Beach Mobile Food Service
Retail: less than 5,000

Murphy's General Store * 540 Route 28 sf

Perrys Last Stand * (2 trucks) Harwich Beaches Mobile Food Service

Stone Horse Yacht Club * . | 2 Harbor Road 1-30 seats

Villa Roma * 278 Route 28 31-60 seats

Wychmere Harbor Functions * (clubhouse) 23 Snow Inn Road >150 seats

Wychmere Harbor Functions * (café) 23 Snow Inn Road 61-150 seats

FUNERAL DIRECTOR

Morris, O'Connor & Blute * 678 Main Street

MOTEL

Old Harwich Lodgings * 40-44 Route 28

* 2020 Renewal

Mr. Antoine moved to approve the permit list dated June 16, 2020, 2" by Mr. Dowgiallo. The
vote was 4-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger, Mr. Dowgiallo and Mr. Antoine all voting aye by
roll call.

Ms. Pfleger asked if establishments should be sent information about seating restrictions due to
COVID-19. Health Director Eldredge responded that every licensed establishment has received
e-mail notices about COVID-19 restrictions and that if the Board would like, staff could send
establishments a memo specific to seating restrictions. Health Director Eldredge also added
that the Governor’s order supersedes any local order. Ms. Pfleger thinks that it would be a

Board of Health-June 16, 2020



smart thing to send a memo to cover us, but would leave the decision up to the Health Director.
Ms. Howell doesn’t think it would hurt.

Mr. Dowgiallo asked if anyone is checking on the restaurants to ensure compliance. Health
Director Eldredge responded that right now, we are working on routine inspections and
checking for COVID-19 compliance at the same time. All of the written plans for outdoor dining
have been reviewed as will plans for indoor dining when it is allowed. Staff is working on a
complaint basis for other inspections such as overcrowding or too many seats. We have limited
staff to go to every restaurant every day and there are always new rules being released.

IX OTHER

Ms. Howell would like to schedule a Board of Health work session to discuss the role of the
Board of Health and Health Director as well as to discuss how regulations go through the
process in town. Health Director Eldredge agreed. Ms. Howell will reach out to Meggan
regarding a date and time for the meeting.

X ADJOURN

Mr. Antoine moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:35 p.m., 2™ by Mr. Dowgiallo. The vote was
4-0-0 with Ms. Howell, Ms. Pfleger, Mr. Dowgiallo and Mr. Antoine all voting aye by roll call.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jennifer Clarke
Next meeting is Tuesday, July 21, 2020 at 6:30 p.m.

Documents included in June 16, 2020 Board of Health Meeting Packet:
e Board of Health Agenda dated June 16, 2020
Draft Board of Health Minutes dated May 19, 2020
Draft Board of Health Minutes dated June 5, 2020
Weekly COVID-19 case update dated June 4, 2020
COVID-19 control plan
Employer Guidance-Mandatory Safety Standards for Workplaces
Draft Town of Harwich COVID-19 Mandatory Safety Standards and Workplace Training
Manual
FY21 VNA Contract dated June 1, 2020
Continuance request for 113 Brooks Road dated June 12, 2020
Site Summary for 113 Brooks Road dated May 19, 2020
Variance Application and supporting documents for 113 Brooks Road dated May 2, 2020
Application for Extension of Sampling Variance-Zylpha
Any other documents submitted for/at the June 16, 2020 Board of Health Meeting

Board of Health-June 16, 2020




Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

July 16, 2020
Weekly COVID-19 Case Update

As of July 16, 2020 Harwich has seen a total of 131 cases. 71 of those cases are related to
Wingate. We have 104 recoveries and 24 deaths (21 at Wingate), leaving 3 active cases.
Two of the three active cases are travel related.

The weekly public health report from the Department of Public Health indicates that a
total of 2117 tests have been conducted for Harwich residents or visitors. Over the last
two weeks, 268 tests were performed.

We had our first Covid-positive case related to a food establishment this week at The Port.
The restaurant took all necessary safety measures including closing for 24 hours, deep
cleaning and disinfecting as well as notifying patrons who may have been exposed.
Fellow employees were also voluntarily tested with no positive results as of yet. The Port
followed all Mandatory Safety Standards and have been cleared to reopen. :

If you have not been contacted by the Restaurant, a Covid Contact Tracer or the Visiting
Nurse Association, there is no need to feel that you have been exposed. Coronaviruses are
spread mainly from person to person through respiratory droplets and there is no evidence
to suggest transmission is through the consumption of food. As with any case, if you feel
symptomatic or would like to get tested, get in contact with your primary care physician.

Handwashing, social distancing and wearing a face covering are the best ways to keep
yourself safe from this virus. The risk of transmission is lowest when outside, so get out

and enjoy the great outdoors!

Thank you and stay safe!

Meggan Eldredge
Health Director




EErT e o TN e ) 0
IV-B.

BATHING BEACHES

Barnstable County Department of Health and Environment tests the water for two different types
of fecal bacteria; Enterococcus in marine water, and E. coli in fresh water. These two bacteria are
considered indicator organisms, which, as their name implies, are used to “indicate” the presence
of conditions that have the potential to cause illness. Both organisms are found in the intestines
of warm-blooded animals, including humans. Their presence in recreational waters suggests that
other harmful organisms and viruses (called pathogens) might be present. If these pathogens are
inadvertently ingested while swimming, they may cause a variety of diseases, the most common
of which is a mild gastroenteritis with flu-like symptoms. This can be inconvenient and even
dangerous, especially for those who are immunocompromised.

Stormwater runoff is the dominant cause for elevated indicator bacteria levels. Runoff carries
pollutants from roads and other paved surfaces directly to the surface water of beaches and
ponds. Other possible causes of fecal contamination of recreation waters are animal wastes from
pets and wild animals. Common waste observed on beaches can be from dogs, geese, ducks,
seagulls, seals and fox.

In order to adequately protect beach goers Cape wide and maintain compliance with
Massachusetts Bathing Beach Regulations 105 CMR 445.000, Barnstable County utilizes a
seasonal staff of four bathing beach sampler/analysts to collect and analyze weekly beach water
samples. The samples are delivered to their water quality laboratory, and analyzed for the
indicator organisms described above. It takes 24 hours to determine if the bacteria are present in
a given sample. The maximum allowable number of Enterococci are 104 colony forming units
per 100 ml of marine water, or 235 colony forming units per 100 ml of fresh water. If these
standards are exceeded, a sampler is deployed immediately to collect a re-test. Based on recent
amendments to the bathing beach regulations, the beach may remain open unless the results of
the re-test indicate levels higher than the Massachusetts standards. Some beaches that have a
history of consecutive closures over the last four bathing seasons must be closed after only one
exceedance.

When a beach sample re-test exceeds the limit for bacteria in bathing water, the program notifies
the town, where we then have 24 hours to ensure that the beach is closed to swimming. When the
second re-test results show acceptable bacteria levels, the beach may be re-opened to swimming.
Please remember that a beach posted closed to swimming does not mean you cannot still enjoy
walking on the beach, collecting seashells, building sand castles and playing sports.

Harwich has 26 public beach locations, and 14 semi-public beach locations. There are currently 7
beaches with variances that are allowed to test monthly, as opposed to weekly. Please see 105
CMR 445.100 for variance regulations.




\
105 CMR 445.000: MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR BATHING BEACHES (STATE
‘ SANITARY CODE, CHAPTER VII)

https://www.mass.gov/doc/minimum-standards-for-bathing-beaches-state-sanitary-code/download

445.100: Variance

(A) The Board of Health may grant a variance from the provisions of 105 CMR 445.000 for any
public or semi-public bathing beach not operated by the Commonwealth. The Department may
grant a variance for any bathing beach operated by the Commonwealth. In granting a variance,
the Board of Health and the Department shall review available epidemiological data and a
written sanitary survey of the bathing beach, as provided by the operator. The survey shall
include:

(1) All possible sources of contamination, both bacterial and chemical, on the watershed
tributary to the bathing beach including the location and volume of:

(a) sewage and industrial wastewater discharges;

(b) storm water overfflows;

(c) bird and animal populations; and

(d) commercial and agricultural drainage.

(2) The volume and quality of the diluting water, water depth, water surface area, tides and
confluence of tributaries, water currents and prevailing winds.

(B) Any variance granted by the Board of Health shall specify the required bacteriological
testing schedule, provided that the frequency of bacteriological testing shall not be less than once
prior to the bathing season and at least every 30 days thereafter throughout the duration of the
bathing season.

(C) Any variance granted by a Board of Health or the Department shall expire:

(1) at any time as determined by the Board of Health or the Department, but in no instance
greater than four years, at which time the operator may apply for an extension, or

(2) at any time the results of bacterial testing exceed the levels specified in 105 CMR 445.031.

(D) No variance from the requirement of weekly testing shall be granted until the applicant
provides the Board of Health or the Department with water quality data collected for at least two
complete and consecutive bathing seasons.

(E) In granting a variance, the Board of Health or the Department must determine that the
enforcement of 105 CMR 445.000 would not serve a significant public health purpose and that
the granting of the variance will not conflict with the intent and spirit of these minimum
standards. Any variance or other modification authorized to be made by these regulations may be
subject to such qualification, revocation, suspension, or other expiration as the Board of Health
or the Department expresses in its grant. A variance or other modification authorized to be made
by this regulation may otherwise be revoked, modified, or suspended in whole or in part, only
after the holder thereof has been notified in writing and has been given the opportunity to be
heard.



each Name




i

éach Na ||




BEACHES WITH VARIANCES RESULTS 2018 AND 2019

June | July | August | June | July | August

2018 | 2018 | 2018 | 2019 | 2019 | 2019
Brooks Road/ Allen Harbor 2 <2 <2 <2 <) 4
Earle Road <2 <2 <2 2 2 4
Neel Road 2 <2 2 2 4 4
Pleasant Bay 2 2 <2 <2 -+ 2
Wah Wah Taysee <2 <2 <2 <2 2 2
Zylpha Road <2 <2 2 <2 4

*Results are in CFU/100 mL. Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) is 104 CFU/100 mL. CFU
refers to Colony Forming Units.







JULY 21, 2020
BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING

To: Board of Health

From: Meggan Eldredge, Health Director
Applicant: Joseph Delory '
Engineer: Moran Engineering Associates, LLC. \
Address: 113 Brooks Road

On behalf of the owner, Moran Engineering Associates LLC. is applying for variances from Harwich Board
of Health Regulation 1.210 & 310 CMR 15:000, the State Environmental Code, Title 5 as follows:

Variances from 310 CMR 15.211(1) & 15.227 (5)

1. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 5’ from the property line (North)
where 10’ is required. Variance request of 5.

2. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 16’ from the crawl space where
20’ is required. Variance request of 4’.

3. Per 310 CMR 15.211(1): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 18.5’ from the crawl space
where 20’ is required. Variance request of 1.5’.

4. Per 310 CMR 15.227(5): To allow a proposed septic tank invert to be 0.2’ to high groundwater where 1’ is
required. Variance request of 0.8'.

5. Per 310 CMR 15.227(5): To allow a proposed pump chamber invert to be 0.1’ above high groundwater
where 1’ is required. Variance request of 0.9’.

The request is for the purpose of upgrading the existing cesspool system to a Title 5 septic system only.
There are no alterations to the building proposed at this time. The dwelling is on a crawlspace, no changes
are proposed.

A previous variance request for this property was withdrawn without prejudice; that proposal included
the SAS in the back yard within 100’ of the wetland. This new proposal keeps the SAS outside of the 100’
wetland buffer.

| recommend approval of the variances with the following conditions:

1. Noincrease in bedrooms, habitable space or square footage without further review by the Board
of Health.

2. The dwelling shall be restricted to a maximum of 4 bedrooms.
3. Record the variances and conditions at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE



Office Use Onl I
Filing Fee Pald/Amoun 2 126~
010

Check #/Cash:
. Date App Recelved 1 Vg2
Town of Harwich Meeting Date: __]}21]Z 070
Board of Health Date Approved:
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645 Date Denied: __
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531 Reason for Denial:
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

Application for Board of Health Variances

Date: 7/7/20

Property Address: 113 Brooks Road

Map: 12 Parcel: L4

Book: 11423  Page: 68 Land Court No:

Name of Applicant: _Joseph Delory

Applicant Mailing Address: 35 Milkyway Rd.

Troy NY 02180

City State Zip Code

Applicant Telephone Number: 518-527-1103

Applicant E-Mail Address: _ JOMD@lundbeck.com

Owner(s) of Record: Joseph Delory and Joanne Murnane

Owner(s) Mailing Address: 35 Milkyway Rd.

Troy NY 12180

City State Zip Code

Design Engineer/Sanitarian: _ Daniel Croteau

Firm/Company Name: _Moran Engineering Assoc., LLC

Mailing Address: PO Box 183

So. Harwich MA 02661

City State Zip Code

Telephone Number: 508-432-2878

Design Engineer/Sanitarian E-Mail Address: moraneng@gmail.com

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 1




Please Choose Application Type:

Voluntary Upgrade: X Addition/Alteration: Failed System: EIR:
Other:

Conservation Commission Approval Required: No: __ Yes: X Date of CC Hearing: 4/2/20

List All Variances from State & Local Codes
Title 5, Section # Description of Variance(s):
Variance Requested From

310CMR:15.211(1) Dist. Between SAS and North Lot Line: 10’ req., 5’ proposed; 5’ variance
310CMR:15.211(1) Dist. Between SAS and Crawl space: 20'req., 16’ & 18.5' proposed; 4’ & 1.5’ variance
310CMR:15.227:(5) Dist. Between ST Invert to High GW: 1’ req., 0.2’ proposed; 0.8’ variance
310CMR:15.227:(5) Dist. Between PC Invert to High GW: 1’req., 0.1’ proposed; 0.9’ variance

Harwich Reg. # Description of Variance(s):

In addition to this form, 8 packets of the following must be submitted by 4:00 p.m. on the
filing deadline date:

Letter to Board of Health

Letter to abutters (bring certified mail receipts to the meeting)

Copy of certified abutter list

Existing variance letter (if applicable)

Floor plans (all floors/existing & proposed)

Site plan

Filing Fee $125.00 (Variance)/$300.00 (EIR)

NRENRIODRKNENN

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 2



MORAN ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LLC
941 ROUTE 28, HARWICH

P.0. BOX 183 moraneng@gmail.com 0O: 508-432-2878
South Harwich, MA 02661 F: 508-432-3501
July 7, 2020
Harwich Board of Health
732 Main Street

Harwich Center, MA 02645

Re: Septic System Upgrade Variance Request for 113 Brooks Road, Harwich Port, MA.
Dear Member of the Harwich Board of Health,

On behalf of property owners Joanne and Joseph Delory, I respectfully request review of the following
variances for the purpose of installing a new Title 5 septic system to replace the existing cesspools at the locus

property.
Variances From 310 CMR 15.211 (1) Minimum Setback Distances:

1. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (a): S.A.S. to north property line: 10' required; 5’ available.
(Variance request of 5')

2. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (b): SAS to Crawl Space Wall: 20' required; 16' & 18.5” available.
(Variance request of 4' & 1.5°)

Variances From 310 CMR 15.227 (5): Minimum Separation Distance:

3. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (j): Septic Tank Invert to High Groundwater: 1'required; 0.2’ available.
(Variance request 0of 0.8”)

4. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (j): Pump Chamber Invert to High Groundwater: 1' required; 0.1’ available.
(Variance request of 0.9%)

This request is for the purpose of upgrading the existing cesspool systems to a Title-5 septic system
only. There are no alterations to the building proposed as part of this proposal.

Sincerely,

e

Daniel Croteau, PE



—

—

TOWN OF HARWICH, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

Abutters List Within 100 feet of Parcel 12/L4/0

y | 12/X3-3A0
EHOIDEN. S

12/S8/0 (\
2987 ROUTE 28
1- (\
OIDEN. ST
12870
12/L5/0
108 BROOKS RD 105 BROOKS RD
I
PER—.

\ 190/ o0 00 ft
Key Parcel ID Owner Location Mailing Street Mailing City ST ZipCd/Country
8264 12-L40-R DELORY JOSEPHMETAL | 113BROOKS RD 35 MILKYWAY RD TROY NY 12180

MURNANE JOANNE cLS
TAT 106 BROOKS-RD—100-SOUTH-HIGH ST FOXBORO— MA—02036—
1384 1218.0R CUMMINGS ROBERT M ET AL F 109 BROOKS RD 109 BROOKS RD HARWICH PORT MA 02646
CUMMINGS PAUL F 1
1370 12-S60R WEST HARWICH REALTY TRUST 297 ROUTE 28 297 ROUTE 28 HARWICH PORT MA 02646
A& W DRIVE INN L
1474 12.57-0R KEPPEL EDWARD A ET ALS % 108 BROOKS RD _ C/O LINDA HARJU HARWICH PORT MA 02646
y 108 BROOKS RD
—4609—42-X%4-2-0-R— DAMICOTHEODORE & _ O NEHOIDEN-ST—260-ARBORWAY- SAMAICA PLAIN—— MA— 02130
—GORERVEFFE—
7955 12-X3-1A-0R FRANKLIN BARBARA ANN TR / 5 NEHOIDEN ST 71 LOVELL RD WATERTOWN MA 02472
BALLINACURRA TRUST 173
8500 12-X3-330-R THE ASHWOOD REALTY TRUST HARWICH PORT MA 02646

{ 119 BROOKS RD 119 BROOKS RD

1639—42-%3BA-G-R———DBAMICO-THEODORE-S~
—~COZHERVETFE—

+4-NEHOIDEN-6F—366-ARBORWAY——————————eeeeee—d AMA S A-PEAIN——————MA——62430

2/25/2020

Page 1




™

U.o. PO c V Y
CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

(Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)

Postage | $ Ez‘:

Certified Fee 1

Return Receipt Fee
(Endorsement Required) H°'°

Restricted Delivery Fee
(Endorsement Required)

Total Postage & =~~~
Sent To 12-87-0-R

KEPPEL EDWARD A ET ALS

[ Gity Siate, zivis  C/O LINDA HARJU

7012 2210 0002 248k 3354

108 BROOKS RD
HARWICH PORT, MA 0264'6' SeTor Ins

CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

rmu (Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)
IMB For delive
m ) 24
0
0 $ ,
o Postage ~
% 4
Certified Fee N3
ru 2
[ ] Return Receipt Fee Postiv
3 (Endorsement Required) Here
= Restricted Delivery Fee
(Endorsement Required)
o}
I
n
rn
12-S6-0-R
u
I

WEST HARWICH REALTY TRUST

A & W DRIVE INN
297 ROUTE 28

PS Form 3800 HARWICH PORT- MA 02646

C STV

CERTIFIED MAI

L.. RECEIPT

Sireet Apt. No,  FRANKLIN BARBARA ANN TR
.................. BALLINACURRA TRUST
Oy Stafe, 24 . 94 L OVELL RD

- WATERTOWN, MA 02472
PS Form 3800,

U.S. Postal Servicen
CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

=8 (Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)
m
LAl For delivery information visit
m o P ¥ ~ 7
o - .
=0
- Postage | $
Certified Fee [
i Return Receipt Fi Fosas
eturn Receipt Fee

S (Endorsement Required) Here
= Restricted Delivery Fee

(Endorsement Required)
o
S Total Postage & Feas ®
n

Sent To 12-X3-1A-0-R
n
=
O
™~

CUMMINGS ROBERT M ET AL
CUMMINGS PAUL F
109 BROOKS RD

_ HARWICH PORT, MA 02646
PS Form 3800 - = e

U.S. Postal Servicew
CERTIFIED MAIL.. RECEIPT

sl (Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)
™~
Il For delivery information visit our website at WWW.USps.comg
m p " % ¥ 5 g ¥
=Y .
. |
? Postage | $ e
n ) ? O
Certified Fee i VO
Bdstmark |

g Retumn Receipt Fee Te % ,»"\
O (Endorsement Required) ‘?; s
O3 Restricted Delivery Fee {: t s

(Endorsement Required) . g O
m Total Postag~ @ £~~~ | @
i 12-L8-0-R
V]
—
O
r\_

j (Domestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)
l_I':_‘I‘ For delivery information visit our website at WWW.usps.comg
0
- Postage | $ 3
n €
Certified Fee g
(48]
[t | Return Receipt Fee Po:tmark
3 (Endorsement Required) '“‘} ore
o Restricted Delivery Fee Z:_’
(Endorsement Required) =
o]
E Total Postag” =~ ~ - st
n 12-X3-33-0-R
u
rq ---------------
E PO, BoxNo.  THE ASHWOOD REALTY TRUST

119 BROOKS RD
HARWICH PORT, MA 02646




MORAN ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LLC

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

P.0. BOX 183 moraneng@gmail.com 0O: 508-432-2878
South Harwich, MA 02661 F: 508-432-3501
Re : 113 Brooks Road, Harwich Port, MA July 7, 2020

Assess. Map 12, Parcel L4
Owner: Joseph Delory

Dear Abutter of 113 Brooks Road, Harwich Port

This letter serves to notify you, as an abutter, that there will be a hearing before the Harwich Board of Health

for # 113 Brooks Rd., Harwich Port. The owner is proposing to install a new Title-5 septic system to replace
the existing cesspools to service the existing building and is requesting local upgrade approvals as stated below.

Variances From 310 CMR 15.211 (1) Minimum Setback Distances:

1. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (a): S.A.S. to north property line: 10' required: 5’ available.
(Variance request of 5')

2. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (b): SAS to Crawl Space Wall: 20' required: 16' & 18.5° available.
(Variance request of 4' & 1.5%)

Variances From 310 CMR 15.227 (5): Minimum Separation Distance:

3. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (j): Septic Tank Invert to High Groundwater: 1' required; 0.2’ available.
(Variance request 0f 0.8°)

4. Per 310 CMR: 14.405 (1) (j): Pump Chamber Invert to High Groundwater: 1'required; 0.1’ available.
(Variance request of 0.9”)

This request is for the purpose of upgrading the existing cesspool systems to a Title-5 septic system only.
There are no alterations to the building as part of this proposal.

You are being notified, per Harwich Board of Health Regulations, as an abutter of the property.
The hearing is scheduled for Tuesday, July 21th, 2020 at 7:00 pm.

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open
Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitations on
the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich Board of Health is
being conducted via remote participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be
permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the
proceedings as provided for in the Order. The agenda, including dial-in instructions, will be posted on
the Town of Harwich website: www.town.harwich.ma.us

Sincerely,

=

,Daniel Croteau, PE




0z/1/¢ ‘0202/52/5 43y

0202/2/€ “3Ya | #5Z-61 103108d cj0/3ys , e —— A ——
YW HOIMSYH avoy SMO0HE £L1 _‘s.ia
Awofpq W ydesop uo4 poupdaid ! . il jousIq uonoejosd 4ejoy bupyutg Yy suoz
0 A
HOMAYH NI NV1d NOISIA WILSAS OlLdIS | o S | S B o s sl
YW _:o_..;mé ‘8¢ 31N0Y 1¥6 BIBC-ZEP—80G tOONM o ugpm papooy § Auedosd SHil ¢
IDTT 0SSV ONIMIINIONT NVHO / w FION
09 0¥ 0z 0 Sl N
02=,1 ‘3OS | buppod ™ vL 3
wwmw,_@ k ious \ - punog 8jsiouo) jo doj
L ™o . W) | @ VA HON3E
w .~ St R g . $666 o\ i
' £8 :
| T ® 3 0B e
ubisap sy Yum fa— T Tedue) g paious
pajpuiiad jou st josodsip 860qipy 3LON _zepusien ¥ = N T8 t \ RuS
e ey S ., s
3s(] DJOUAD JO4 UONDOYIIAD JIQ'SSON 4ode :n%.wu LB L W °°
R6p/166 ¥hy = 1817106 §L0 X 5 009 A00d0) T S o5 : fo e —m® T Rl
15009 = 1/JS0°Gs X J9QUIDUD JO 41 OF X 9 P o . F SRy mon o
wbus| o} o Buo] 0z :ynokoy pesodoiy I w‘.li. e, \ 3 { . uon ; R 2
‘ - - p Ky - at wog 2 g T . ® i
$13QUIDYY oS. DUNY Jo SMOY 9 gtf Buiyooay aeww:%,mé [ sunsixa b = | be ;\L.m;.r .\\t ve L 2
0Z~H 109 0001 OStuiouon equioyy dung apydes bunsixa 7 = v 5 P b
yuoy ogdes 0z-W (oos/o00) 0 T ’ N b wea A '
puswoduo)d~z ‘109 00GL DIUWQUOW 8sn D g5 o ) (A © =)
. uapiouen G ? ;|@ | 3ovev9 J0 HE z <,
106 T8 = %00z x 6TFF oy sndes ozﬁd;.a ONILSIX3 o & [ [otusx o e oo =
[U—— A 3 -
4op /106 BF = Aop /106 TTT @ swoopaq ¥ — ; gL 3@ 40 vol B, 5
:#ol4 ubiseq / — ] N ONITIMA ONILSIX3 VT G\ oo &2 w
. /s 5t
SOTWO NOIS3A WILSAS b TT (so0dsmor) J Uls
LZ1B4 ‘867G 935 (upld /, gt b i oy n% E
8964 ‘cZviig pesq srowy ® duing M) 9 -
p1—=Z1 Q] Si0SSISSY 6
C ar ploLy Yooa i o:»ﬁ%mm N w.\ ) ,‘M R
YW NOIIVOOT Bupysig t o w L9y A B
I —de—f—q | . m
1 — W || V.
3 f——— | ' |
E | W H=—== "
i) 0USSISiNe Vg = ]
ezre - { r"’
1 C—— v
- o |
£'s '3 B3 48 Bl G
axidg Aeaing o .. P
©® MYYW HON3E &@Mm 35"V




0Z/1/L ‘0202/52/5 43

Buroods

VL3I0 1¥0d dSNI SVS

POALL @ SII0Y
8/€ —7 vunu esp

Poj0IOLIS

u_u% 10 g 0f e
edig

e

Jequinyy
Yona

dp) -
RS b

0202/2/% IV | _ ¥GZ-61 103r08d . At BSOS " eSO
YW HOIMSYH avyod SHO0HE £1i wawoans | MTd MOOT 18435 ‘3d 'ND8Y0IY g jelung ihg pawiopiad
Liojpq W ydssop 404 poipdsiy 1S¥1d 0z/92/2 ‘@0
HOIMNYH NI NV1d NOISIA WILSAS Olld3S WL (0z_13) .80 © punoy ssjompuncig #0 13 wig
VA_HOWMNVH "8¢_31N0Y 1¥6 8/87-25¥ -80S ooy es007 | p/cusz | PUOS anmm 2 JZL—08
S .Oomm< Qz_mmuz_ozu NVO lgma —gnm o 51qoud A |9/SHAG L :WMMM&»@M.NMWM g oc-9
N J .
£402°34S s poiord 2/c8A01L | pubs Awpoy | v 90
Hoosadg |-on | VEIT,) 005 @injxe]  |UoZLoH|  yideq
oW T2 3137300y paIrog SRR
. & (€2 13) ,26 © punoy Iojompunosy 0'4- 13 wig
asicng ooy pojooduiog_ T 1sd000g =2} SNOISNIWNIG TIYM ONINIVIIY 9007 | 4/cag2 | P90 #6500 |, b2
uQ 195 6UH00LO | 0z | ul /U TZ > =aypy ubiseg R oued —wnipaw il
W st — e et et _ SZ 10 wdeq @ aqous A |v/cunse| PS5 O 8 | re-at
~7 " | o ~ 1,021 9-6 00s/g ulug o7
0 2t ovf Q. a b : ’ il PR B T Al 29800 Uz Z/58A01 | puos Awpoy 14 WCi-0
- o 1/.£ /a > § : doug s O o T T e
S . : : YT .
(opss mw____zﬂ%uszm. 17 o s ¢ HL © 1S3l "0did 0s 13 [ FIJOH 1SJ1
. 5 1] @ - .
T A e B o5 N 110 €8 13 =uyideg M9 YbiH Tpy WNOIVTIVISNI W3LSAS 40 3INIL 1V MO14 LX3 TIV WalINODe (€
e e qi 13 o An.m%h;mmw.w\m_ng\ xwﬁww_ TIGVIS ¥ NO 135 38 OL 34V SLNINOANOD WALSIS (2
19915 Z110H s B ; ©Z°13  ipunoy Jejompuncls ‘SININININO3Y NOLLINMISNOD
50 .21 © < ~9 \\. O oo I * : e SICTNTIONS ANV TVINILYN G 0L 133N OL 3V SININOJWOO T ('L
doi-73/ woas dosp | b |-oE 5 Jbipejopm Kiojony
—— w\,w ,_uo ;um 5 .wE_uS & TFET 3 wbrueiog A101004 w_w% M_wwmw\;
’ . N T YO O - & $j00g Uj-3sD)
- uxww uMoys Jou YuDy o3des 0 ¥90q SUl JUSA,Ze PING ¥ J9pul/m HUD| M_ﬁom
W 81 g Ny sopg uoiq Jo4 padojs Asnonunuo) Jaquiny) duwing alliIbeliog—¢
“ (0%'PaYag) uby 99104,7 OUOW 109 0001 Oucl '[09Y 00GH "
NO UBH “Tpy (101 n0ADT SvS 04 € By 995) sou,z e @g) __ OCH =REES
TN (1930 U £ @ Spad 9) e ot L
3 0 < 3, -
£¢ A umos odig uj SUOHDIOMBY mm— /5 ‘380 2 MMWM 91/6 : wanig3_| 1 -Nﬁ
. o {3 b
v_vr“V J9qWIDY) 9S0Q 9.nssald .—._. Q_faqez ﬂw_ —. |
uiw ¢'g '3 oL (wibusy 0} 0) QL 29)ND : GO 99493, [Lr m "
[Iof punoly |jippong §S3j]8U0YS 07 X,81 p1041uo L2 | ’

[048)07  G*{

doip-73/m 1oas B Q S50 SIBA0 S A3
doparo 7 /m woes dosm :0@.: Wmow bmc&.w.bu\ %.mm“o 401

€y - £6 0 . - -
maisutn [N\ EE \ / NI L e e S

ABAOD XOQ UMD| 7P 18A0D UMDl pup dod Masos
dpo #8438 /M Y UDI, 4 WeA L E .
/M 10 ubd) Gk /4 yiod dsul pied ,p “TI0AD dANd HOVI 40 ON3 3HL LV ¥3SWYHD dWnd OINI Mova

9poIH @
X0g UMD

m&@atccw\uhMMchm\“% _owmcuk g‘.d\wmsov.wmu SUOOBULOD JSGUIDYD © mgbmtbc DQ.~Q NIVHG OL (3401S 38 0L Y NiyW 30803 ONY "GI0JINVA ‘STVEIIVT e
e I STV J13089d_WAISAS




0zZ/1/¢ '0202/S2/% Aoy

020z/Z/¢ ‘3¥a | $52—61 103r08d

YW HOIMYYH Y0 SHO04E £11
Aiojoq W ydssop 4oy paipdsi

HOIMAYH NI NY1d NOISIG WILSAS OlLdIS

YA HOIMYYH 82 310CY 1¥6 8482 -2V -80S

JT11700SSY ONIMIINIONT NVYO

SQ) 09Z°CL — S4l 000'9L
Sqi 00Q'gL $29dg Cog Aadoys sed (Aydws) jublem sjuoj
widn sqp 09z'gL = /sl pzg X 43 g1z Aouokong
P = 09 % L4 X \9p sunjop pabiswgng

yidag psbowang 9y = ¢'1- (3 WUOL WHE - £ 13 M9 ub
TIGWVES RN/ TS JHLTIONCH {OC~H) NOTIWS 0001

* 8af OVL'Z

SAL ¥IS'8L~ SA 009pT
84 Q09'yZ s9edg o) IWDY 40d (Kydwa) Jubiag sjuoy
Bhdn 8q) $1G°g1L = jo/s6) $78 X §0 L9z Aouskong
12 L7962 = 0°9 x G % £'p ewnpp pebiswgng
Yidaq pablowans ¢y = 'L (3 0L CWRE — ¢ 13 MO UBIH
NI OIS ONOR INIRISVaR00 =2 (02~ H) NOTIVO=00CT 3V TI5h
THNYITOIdE

SNOUVINI YO AONVAONE

+ sa 9809

pesadoigd |0 ‘peanbay 4 ueiompunosg ybiy B uonoas(y
HeAup Jequipyy duung usemiag 1siq {()(1)S0P GLUNO0LS 4od (¥
pesodaig g0 ‘paiinbay Jusjompunolg ybiy % uoiibAl)l
pauy Uy ondes ueemiag ysig (N{1)S0¥'SIMNO0LE ded (g
pesodoly gL % 91 ‘painbsy 0z
“SY'S % avodg mMoi) ueamiag isig (Q)(1)SOP'GLUNIOLE Jod (7
Uomoncx_& .m uﬁw\_mzvcm .Op SYS ¥
8urT 307 (Ypiou) pooy usemiag sia {(0)(1)G0Y'SLENI0IE od (‘]
T STIRS01E RO9d SIONVIEYA
Smsﬁmmuozi%\/zom

ONITHANOVE OL
U0 NOIYHIHO ONY (SNOIYIOT % SNOLVATTI)
NOUYTIVISNI WILSAS A41¥30 OL ¥3IINIONI NaisIa (¢

£40¢34S

o 'STIVAD dWnd 40 N3
ddg,. ~~ >~  IHL 1Y Y3BWYHD diNd OLNI 5Ov8 NIVYG OL G3d01S 38 OL 3uv NIWW 30404 GNY TI0AINYA ‘STVNILYT (01
%0508y NMOYD 3did 1V 'SI¥3d HUM OITIVISN 38 OL v SVl (8
& "S3did ONY STTOH WOM4 GINVITO 38 OL 38V S¥n8 OUSYId Tw
VU3V ¥3d SHMId 9 3SN CONIDVES £ 1Y SNOWWHOSYId L81/S 3sn
ALINYOAING J70H 3UNSNI OL dOHS NI Q3MVd3dd 38 OL 3uv SIVNILYT 6L G3LvH04did (8
IQVN9 1Y SHIA00 X08 IOYINGD
NOUVOIRMI HIM 30VNO LY 135 38 0L 38V (2) SI¥Od NOUOIISNI VIUV ONIHOYIT AMINT OILNVINVMNA
ISNIVOY LO310¥d OL U3N3ISV4 38 01 3V 3av¥9 I¥ SHIA0D  "STIOHNYA L13UNO ¥IGWYHO dind
QGNY L3N0 MNVL DILd3S NO 30VY9 QIHSINGG 1Y 135 38 OL 34V SYIA0D SSIVOY NOWI 1SVD (£
THd § FUL JO ININIOVId FHL OL HORId NOILJIJSNI ¥03 GIHLON 38 TIVHS HIN9ISI
(GNYS WOIGIN AWVOT) H3AYT TI0S 8 G3LOVIWOONN OL G3WINOTY SI 9I0-¥IA0 1I0S IIEVLNSNA S v (9
ININFO JNINVHOAH 8O W3S SNONINNLIE HUM IHOILYIIVM
Q3V3S 38 OL RV SWVIS YIS ONV ‘SHIACO 'SWVIS ‘SIFNUNO ‘SLTINI NNYL Tive
"SIIOH LFUNOC ANV LI WNI 1Y S1008 HIGENY 30VId NI-ISYO 3AVH OL 3uY NIGWVHD dWNnd GNY MNVL OILd3s (S
INYL OI1d3S JHL OL MO NOUOIMIO NI SIONVHD Idid 1V 30v¥9 OL SINO
N0 OAd b TIVASNS "SNIYHO NO¥I LSVO O OAd TWNIDINO OL YOve G30v1d3Y 38 OL 3uV SINM ¥3IMIS (b
‘SYS 03S040¥d JHL 40 S NIHLM
SUOS JILYNINVINGD TIV HLM ONOTV ‘G3AOWIY GNY (3dWNd '031¥D0T 38 OL 34Y $100dSSID ONILSIG (€
‘SININOCWOD WILSAS M3N 4O NOUVYWISNI JHL OL ¥OWd QIHY3IA 38 OL 3uY SNOUVAITI ¥IMIS ONUSIXT (2
‘NOUYAYOXI 40 13VIS 3HL OL YOMd 3NIT LN X¥OM /30N34 LUS TSN (1

S3ION VHIN3O

uop
89104,2 qupy ondes
(4mwey up ¢ ® auy Jsed ‘spay 9) 0} ong
umoa) adig uj suUORDIOMYY g1 /s Ul JUeA 7
Plojiuoy Z / SING
SMOY JAqUIDY] O o UR10,2
jo doj nuyy SWeA 7~ s vad
e jotlietol |52 A5y
e ln..”m RS UNPUOD Ul papoisu ag o} st Buiim
10 dstif — y - 2130813 pasinbes i JuLed [DOLOR[Y
d! & o W b g
. [ usquioys Buusius jnoypm sjoyupw duwnd
IO IIN x.mn m = WIOl) BIGISSI000 oG ISNUI JOBLLOISI(,
N ) 39 ‘dund Buimowss 4o BudiAIes usym asn
af w 5 40} UIDW 30O} JO BUY [DIUOZUOY UuO
— &8 pajioisul oq 03 Buity Jauuodlg HoinD (7
SpUY ACY SPqUIDYD ¢ A .
jo doy iy syush 2. - N W SHQIp WoRoq ploan of ool uo j8s 8q 0} dwng (g
N 0| or | &3 ('ung suol yoz) Z') 13 uo winly (o
rYRER = 138 (ung ol 40,5°1) L0 13 uo dwng (g
Wep L7 1T T°N\] sz §39 (g quoy o,1) 20 13 Mo dung (o
“ — ; L et 9ousnbag duing (g
\w\\h | o Ak dwnd 8y} woy
e 340 d

NOILYTIVASNI OL ¥ORd
SIVHILYT LO3JSNI OL HIINIONT NOIs3a (Z

HN0d A1FUONOD OL HORd NOIYTIVLSNI
T33US TV CL3Y A0 OL MIINIONI NOISIQ (2

"NOUYTIVISNI WILSAS OL HORId WAOW3IY
UOS 31@YLINSNN A4ILYID 0L HIINIONI NOISIa ('t

"NOILYD0T _IN3NOJWOD
JUd3S NO3MVLIS OL YI3NIONI NOIs3a (i

SNOILO3JSNI d34IND3Y ¥IINIONT

}Noso sjosadas © uo ag 0} st wioly (v

‘syun BuA 4log wWoly (GPnY PUD BIGISIA BF Of Dl
Holy AUDL Snquioyy 3Jrs - (Bubd wuoly (¢
"BADA Y03y |,z buimopoy
Sj0H uoug g1/g esn 'epdka buidwind
Yoo Jo pus 8y} 10 Jequipyd duind
Ol %opq Upip 0} UK 90403 7 (T
dy z/1 seuss 0G4 Aueqri-dwing eqisisuigng (|

S310N dANd

SINQ U086y 81 i

SBQUIDYY 1340 JugR4 Jayld 88 (€
SIRQUIDYY sAOQy 7 40 puD

pUnosy pubs wiripspy ubsy asn (2
$8j94) dwing o puz jo sequIDYY

duing oy yopg upig o) s budid 1y (J

VLA 1NOAYT SYS




JULY 21, 2020
BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING

To: Board of Health

From: Meggan Eldredge, Health Director \/\/LQ_,
Applicant: Lawrence

Address: 24 Central Avenue

On behalf of the owner, Thadd Eldredge of East-Southeast, LLC is apply for a reconsideration of
a previous condition placed on May 1, 2012. The condition was a result of granting variances to
Title 5 and Harwich Board of Health Regulations.

Previously approved variances include lot line and property line variances as well as a 23%
reduction in the SAS size.

The proposal includes the addition of approximately 50 square feet on the first floor with the
squaring off of the rear corner of the building and converting the porch to habitable space. The
proposal continues with the expansion of the second floor by approximately 250 square feet to
become a full second story. The existing dwelling contains 3 bedrooms and approximately 1,120
square feet of living space and the proposed dwelling will contain 3 bedrooms and approximately
1,420 square feet of living space.

No new variances are required for this proposed expansion to the dwelling. The expansion does
not impact the existing variances.

| recommend approval of the reconsideration with the following conditions:

1. No further expansion of square footage, habitable space is allowed without further
review of the Board of Health.

2. The dwelling is restricted to a maximum of 3 bedrooms.

3. The reconsideration approval shall be recorded at the Barnstable County Registry of
Deeds.



Office Use Onl .
Filing Fee Paid/Amount: & e

Check #/Cash: __ 32 8D
Date App Received: )[§] 2020
Town of Harwich Meeting Date: 1| 212020
Board of Health Date Approved:
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645 Date Denied: _
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531 Resgon; for Dienial:
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us
Application for Board of Health Variances
Date; July 7, 2020
Property Address: 24 Central Avenue
Map: 6B Parcel: L91
Book: 30344  Page: 182 Land Court No:
Name of Applicant: Manijeh Lawrence
Applicant Mailing Address: 50 Noon Hill Avenue
Norfolk MA 02056
City State Zip Code
Applicant Telephone Number: 617-291-2874
Applicant E-Mail Address: |
Owner(s) of Record: Manijeh Lawrence
Owner(s) Mailing Address: 50 Noon Hill Avenue
Norfolk MA 02056
City State Zip Code
Design Engineer/Sanitarian: J. Thaddeus Eldredge, PLS
Firm/Company Name: East-SouthEast, LLC
Mailing Address: 1038 Main Street
Chatham MA 02633
City State Zip Code
Telephone Number: 508-945-3965
Design Engineer/Sanitarian E-Mail Address: office@ese-llc.com
Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 1




Please Choose Application Type:

Voluntary Upgrade: Addition/Alteration: X Failed System: EIR:
Other:
Conservation Commission Approval Required: No: X Yes: _ Date of CC Hearing:

List All Variances from State & Local Codes

Title 5, Section # Description of Variance(s):

Distance between lot line and septic tank, 10’ required, 8.5' and 2’ proposed.

Distance between lot line and leaching area, 10’ required, , 2', 2’ and 5’ proposed.

Distance between cellar wall and septic tank, 10’ required, 2’ proposed.

Distance between cellar wall! and leaching area, 20’ required, 2’, 9, 12’ & 13.5’ proposed.

23% reduction of SAS area design requirements.

Harwich Reg. # Description of Variance(s):

Distance between lot line and septic tank, 10’ required, 8.5’ and 2’ proposed.

Distance between lot line and leaching area, 10’ required, , 2’, 2’ and 5’ proposed.

Distance between cellar wall and septic tank, 10’ required, 2' proposed.

Distance between cellar wall and leaching area, 20’ required, 2', 9, 12’ & 13.5’ proposed.

23% reduction of SAS area design requirements.

In addition to this form, 8 packets of the following must be submitted by 4:00 p.m. on the
filing deadline date:

Letter to Board of Health

Letter to abutters (bring certified mail receipts to the meeting)

Copy of certified abutter list

Existing variance letter (if applicable)

Floor plans (all floors/existing & proposed)

Site plan

Filing Fee $125.00 (Variance)/$300.00 (EIR)

EREEEEAE

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 2




EAST-SOUTHEAST, LLC

J. Thaddeus Eldredge, P.L.S.
Surveying, Geomatics Engineering and Mapping

1038 Main Street ° Chatham, Massachusetts 02633
41°41'14.73425" N 69°58'24.87695” W -10.019 M

July 7, 2020

Town of Harwich
BOARD OF HEALTH
732 Main Street
Harwich, MA 02645

Re: Amendment to Variance
Manijeh Lawrence, Owner/Applicant
24 Central Avenue
Assessors’ Map 6B, Parcel L91

Dear Board Members:

Enclosed please find eight (8) copies the following:

Application for Board of Health Variance;

This letter;

Hearing Notice sent to abutters;

Certified Abutters’ list;

Existing Variance Letter, recorded at the Barnstable County

Registry of Deeds in Deed Book 26,901, Page 306;

6. Site Plan and Sewage Disposal System, dated 01/18/2011, last
revised 03/27/2012, prepared by Moran Engineering Associates,
Inc. (reduced copy);

7. Site Plan (including existing and proposed floorplans) dated
06/26/2020, prepared by East-SouthEast, LLC; and

8. Check made payable to the Town of Harwich in the amount of

$125.00.

o e B B e

The owner / applicant purchased the property in 2017 and is proposing the
reconstruction of the building. The proposal includes the addition of
approximately 50 S.F. on the first floor with the ‘squaring off' of the rear
corner of the building. The proposal continues with the expansion of the
second floor by approximately 250 S.F. to become a full second story.

The existing dwelling contains approximately 1,120 S.F. of living space.
The proposed dwelling contains approximately 1,420 S.F. of living space.

508-945-3965; Fax 508-945-5885; www.ESE-LLC.com; email: office@ESE-LLC.com




The existing dwelling has three bedrooms and a sitting room on the
second floor. The sitting room was very specifically restricted from
providing the isolation necessary to be used as a bedroom. The proposal
includes three bedrooms and a bathroom on the second floor without the
potentially controversial sitting room. The bedrooms are increasing in size
but are still modest. The master bedroom will have approximately 230
S.F. of floor area and the smallest room will have about 100 S.F. of floor
area.

The proposed first floor addition is more than 10 feet from the existing
septic tank. A substantial portion of the proposed addition is within 20" of
- the leaching and therefore a crawl space is proposed.

With this proposal, no new variances are requested. However, in 2012
when the Board of Health issued the variances, the following condition
was imposed:

1. There is to no increase in square footage, the number of bedrooms
beyond those shown on said plan by Moran Engineering, dated
January 18, 2011, revised June 6, 2011. (further revised
03/27/2012) This plan is designed for a three bedroom dwelling.
The current sitting area is <70 ft and also does not meet the
requirements for a bedroom. Privacy is to be eliminated in this
room as part of the permit process. Three bedroom maximum
restriction on this property.

The applicant is seeking to modify the variance to allow for the proposed
increase in square footage. The requirement to ensure the sitting area is
not used for sleeping purposes will be unnecessary once the space is
removed.

It is my understanding that the public hearing for this variance request has
been scheduled for Tuesday, July 21, 2020 at 6:30 pm. Please notify us if
this is not the case.

In the meantime, should you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

hdddeygEldredge, PLS

Y A\Clientsyflartucci, Jim 5211\BOH\01 Variance Request Letter.docx




EAST-SOUTHEAST, LLC

J. Thaddeus Eldredge, P.L.S.
Surveying, Geomatics Engineering and Mapping

1038 Main Street ° Chatham, Massachusetts 02633
41°41'14.73425" N 69°58'24.87695" W -10.019 M

ey al7] REVISE
REVISED Public Hearing Notice & e _!}) '
July 8, 2020

To:  Abutters within 50’ of Parcel 6B/L91/0 (abutters’ list enclosed)

Re: Board of Health Variance Request for 24 Central Avenue
Dear abutter:

“You are being notified, per Harwich Board of Health Regulations, as an abutter
of the property. The hearing is scheduled for Tuesday, July 21, 2020 at 7.00
p.m. Pursuant to Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 order suspending certain
provisions of the open meeting law, G.L. ¢. 30A, section 20, and the Governor's
March 15, 2020 order imposing strict limitations on the number of people that
may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich Board of Health is
being conducted via remote participation. No in-person attendance of
members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure
that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the
order. The agenda, including dial-in instructions, will be posted on the
Town of Harwich website www.town.harwich.ma.us”

The following existing variances are requested:
e Distance between lot line and septic tank, 10' required, 8.5' and 2' proposed.
e Distance between lot line and leaching area, 10' required, 2', 2' and 5' proposed.
e Distance between cellar wall and septic tank, 10' required, 2' proposed.
o Distance between cellar wall and leaching area, 20' required, 2', 9, 12' & 13.5' proposed.
o  23% reduction of SAS area design requirements.

The applicant is seeking to modify the variance issued in 2012 to allow for the proposed increase
in square footage.

cc: Harwich Health Department

508-945-3965; Fax 508-945-5885; www.ESE-LLC.com; email: office@ESE-LLC.com




TOWN OF HARWICH, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

Abutters List Within 50 feet of Parcel 6B/L91/0

R

e R

[
{
i
i
{
i
e

 Key  Parcel ID Ovmer Location _ Mailing Street Mailing City ST ZipCdiCountry
1028 6B-L32-0-R BOIRE PHILIP & 21 OCEAN AV 21 OCEAN AV HARWICH PORT MA 02646
s CHRISTOPHER JULIA
7796 68-L33-0R TAYLOR PHILIP J & 23 OCEANAV 1199 PIPPIN ORCHARD RD CRANSTON R 02921
WHITE-TAYLOR PAULA
1020 6B-L34-0-R DALEY-FABRIZIO ELIZABETH TRS E 25 OCEAN AV 43 TROY LN NEWTON MA 02468
FABRIZIO DONALD P TRS
1076 6B-L68-0-R SEGIEN KATHRYN & 26 CENTRAL AV 26 CENTRAL AV HARWIGH MA 02645
SEGIEN CRAIG
1076 6B-L89-0-R FELT CHARLES N 25 CENTRAL AV 3 DOTTIES CT NATICK MA 01760
8203 6B-L90-0-R GERAGHTY THOMAS J TRS ET AL 23 CENTRALAV 5149 39TH ST W BRADENTON FL 34210
GERAGHTY MARGARET M TRS
7798 68-L91-0R LAWRENCE MANIJEH 24 GENTRAL AV 50 NOON HILL AVE NORFOLK “MA 02056
1079 6B-L92-0-R TWOMEY JOHN E TRS ET AL 22 CENTRALAV 23 MADAWASKA ST BEDFORD MA 01730
TWOMEY SUSAN J TRS
12008 6B-L94-0-R BROWN JANET M 21 CENTRALAV 119 DECOTA DR STOUGHTON MA 02072
6/20/2020  Page 1



EAST-SOUTHEAST, LLC
J. Thaddeus Eldredge; P.L.S.
Surveying, Geomatics Engineering and Mapping

1038 Main Street ° Chatham, Massachusetts 02633
41°41°14. 7342{5.’_’,.'\}' 69°58°24.87695" W -10.019 M

Public Hearing Notice
July 7, 2020
To:  Abutters within 50’ of Parcel 6B/L91/0 (abutters’ list enclosed)

Re: Board of Health Variance Request for 24 Central Avenue

Dear abutter:

A public hearing has been scheduled for the Harwich Board of Health to take
action on an application for variances from the regulations of the Harwich Board
of Health and/or Title 5 for Subsurface Disposal of Sewage. The following
existing variances are requested:
¢ Distance between lot line and septic tank, 10' required, 8.5' and 2'
proposed.
o Distance between lot line and leaching area, 10' required, 2', 2' and &'
proposed.
o Distance between cellar wall and septic tank, 10' required, 2' proposed.
e Distance between cellar wall and leaching area, 20' required, 2', 9', 12' &
13.5' proposed.
o 23% reduction of SAS area design requirements.

The applicant is seeking to modify the variance issued in 2012 to allow for the
proposed increase in square footage.

Said hearing will be held in the Donn B. Griffin Room of the Harwich Town
Offices, 732 Main Street, Harwich, on Tuesday, July 21, 2020 at 7:00 pm.

The application and plans are available for review at the Harwich Health
Department, Harwich Town Hall, 732 Main Street, Harwich; Monday through
Friday from 8:30am to 4:00 pm.

[c/oH Harwich Health Department

By certified mail

508-945-3965; Fax 508-945-5885; www.ESE-LLC.com; email: office@ESE-LLC.com




TOWN OF HARWICH, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

Abutters List Within 50 feet of Parcel 6B/L91/0

aarl.wrr%“ —‘4*

| shocEanAT—{ N\ ‘
S R | BBILERM | |
| b—— . 26{CENTRAL AV Il mm —
fl 1| (! i | 26\CENT LA L - N
| ek | st ] I
. 1 i | -
i s I i
: A s R | e A—
| — k I| i 253 CENTRAL A —
51 | 1 |1 | e b —— |
b B | gaLazo | 6BLO2I0 i
| \* | ‘21 EAN’.';.WENTRAL Ao A | ﬂ
. | | I el dBiLaan |
| | | ] ‘ ------- —===7 2§ CENTRAL AY :
| o || PR
| | /]
—— | o |]
r L T | o
. — | | | e | | |
| o | | L7
] IR T
' | A 1 | 40| 0 40 ft
’ M s FEEER o | g —
- .l | \ { | EE | || I . £
I | | . (. i L _
Key Parcel ID Owner Location Mailing Street Mailing City ST ZipCd/Country
1028 6B-L32-0-R BOIRE PHILIP & 21 OCEAN AV 21 OCEAN AV HARWICH PORT MA 02646
CHRISTOPHER JULIA
7796 6B-L33-0-R TAYLOR PHILIP J & 23 OCEAN AV 1199 PIPPIN ORCHARD RD CRANSTON RI 02921
WHITE-TAYLOR PAULA
1029 6B-L34-0-R DALEY-FABRIZIO ELIZABETH TRS E 25 OCEAN AV 43 TROY LN NEWTON MA 02468
FABRIZIO DONALD P TRS
1076 6B-L88-0-R SEGIEN KATHRYN & 26 CENTRAL AV 26 CENTRAL AV HARWICH MA 02645
SEGIEN CRAIG
1078 6B-L89-0-R FELT CHARLES N 25 CENTRALAV 3 DOTTIES CT NATICK MA 01760
8203 6B-L80-0-R GERAGHTY THOMAS J TRS ET AL 23 CENTRAL AV 5149 39TH ST W BRADENTON FL 34210
GERAGHTY MARGARET M TRS
7798 6B-L91-0-R LAWRENCE MANIJEH 24 CENTRAL AV 50 NOON HILL AVE NORFOLK MA 02056
1079 6B-L92-0-R TWOMEY JOHN E TRS ET AL 22 CENTRAL AV 23 MADAWASKA ST BEDFORD MA 01730
TWOMEY SUSAN J TRS
12008 6B-L94-0-R BROWN JANET M 21 CENTRAL AV 118 DECOTA DR STOUGHTON MA 02072

6/29/2020

Page 1



MR : Deed Bk 667 ?‘Octje 303

Bk 24901 Fos304 = FO2E
11-—-30—2012 a8 12252

TOWN OF HARWICH
BOARD OF HEALTH
732 Main Street « Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 » Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town harwich.ma.us

NOTICE OF TITLE 5 VARIANCE

HARWICH BOARD OF HEALTH

VARIANCE APPROVAL

310 CMR 15.000

24 CENTRAL AVE
HARWICHPORT, MA -

MAP 6B PARCEL L-91

October 30,2012

Catherine L. Vinton
38 Orchard Meadow Drive
Shrewsbury, MA 01545~ -

Dear Mrs. Vinton: s
Re: 24 Central Ave, Harwichport, MA

At a meeting of the Board of Health on May 1, 2012 a hearing was conducted to consider reinstatement of
lapsed variances issued June 6, 201 1. At that time variance requests from Title 5 and Harwich Board of
Health reguiations to replace a sewage disposal were grauted with conditions at the above reterenced
property on a plan designed by Moran Engineering, Inc.,

After considerable review and discussion it was a decision of the Board to approve the following:

To reinstate the variances and conditions per the plan dated 01/18/2011, rev 03/27/2012,
The Board of Hgaith is on record as making the condition of returning the dwelling to o three bedroom
property by way of removing the privacy for the sitiing room is required to coinience prior to the issuance

of the sewage disposal perunit.

1. Distance between lot line and septic tank, 10’ required, 8.5 proposed.

2. Distance between lot line and septic tank, 10’ required, 2’ proposed.

3. Distance between lot line and leaching area, 10 required, 2’ proposed. |
" 4. Distance Betwecn lot line and;_leachipg area, 10” required, 2’ proposed.

5. Distance betweeﬁ lot line an& ]caohiﬁg area, 10’ required, 5' proposed.

6. Distance between cellar wall and septic tank, 107 required, 2’ proposed.

7. Distancelbetwecn cellar wall and leaching area, 20’ required, 2 proposed.

8. Distance between cellar wall and leaching area, 20° required, 9° proposed.



Bk 26901 Pg 307 #70028

9, Distance between cellar wall and leaching area, 20” required, 12’ proposed.

10. Distance between cellar wall and leaching area, 20" required, 13.5° proposed.

Page 2
Re: 24 Central Avenue

1. 310 CMR 14.405(1) (C) - 23 % reduction of SAS area design requirements.

In granting the variances the Board imposed the following orders of condition:

1. There is to no increase in square footage, the number of bedrooms beyond those as shown on said
plan by Moran Engineering, dated January 18, 2011, revised June 6, 2011, ( further revised
03/27/2012) This plan is designed for a three bedroom dwelling. The current sitting area is <70 ft
and also does not meeting the requirements for a bedroom. Privacy is to be eliminated in this
room as patt of the permit process. Three bedroom maximum restriction on this property.

2. System is to be maintained, if necessary, every three years,

3. This variance letter shall be recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds and a
recorded copy of same furnished to the Harwich Board of Health. All variances shall be recorded

as “margin referenced”.

4. There is no provision for a garbage disposal with this plan.

Please be advised all variances will be considered null and void unless a disposal works construction permit
is obtained within six months of the date of the hearing.

Health Director

1 have read and fully understand
The terms and conditions of the
Above

2l LT

BARNSTABLE REGISTRY OF DEEDS



Ljorieys o
{193y Aanins S'7) 0F = . T P25

A 9r-90 GL0F IS FR24mET OT0 EIZS ey 01T — -

5955k (805) ~¥e4, S36E-SHE (505
EE9Z0 VN "WEYiE) 305 UEH BEOT
WOIY-3SIGAAUYD , WIOI ST NN

377 4SVIHINOS-15vT

FIONIEMYT] HICINVN

SNVIg ¥0074

Loy T VORI

76307 2 384 ‘£E yoOg Uty
Z8T ¥4 “oE OF yo0g paag

OZOZ 92 suny
ISOCSSTY HOGYIRMIEH "USAY JERUTD FT

NVId 3115

Y-0-161/69 <01, SI0SSI55Y

"SUOIBAIISGO S4O UO PISEq WnIep 4] 0] pajesues]
40 SUEIG 4 4O PISEG T Y AT KL

- 4P 341,40 Uo) P
U PISEG 51 SLI0] (O U eULyu Sugowiued 3y
71353

AQ 0Z0Z 40 dunf w pasnbor safew wol Py
HPTOWHLIO P & uo paseq 57 Asaf HEEuE

‘ETOZ PUE TTOZ U ST 93 463
VO [FUIE U0 pIseq 51 :E&n&n.gniﬁ:auﬁ
SRuEpUESS Aoy oy euouen oy

JO SIUIUAUNERL WUl Y] SPI30KD JO SJHL JISEIED
4287 "SIFSEIED [EIIS O UCRENGIIOD Y3 5 LI SiyY

D77 TSeTIn08-15E3 Aq OZ0C HBATED ©

HIT 3 T R
%0y sise e o
ke O - e afesanco ays
Hev s xgEOY i)
FISTL | 4STev  |Fo5199 | 3Besancodupiing
HET Ho = s
HYT HE Uz RATRARTY
HSYL He USL ey e
B i HEE Pequas oy
o || B 4 20°6E afeasy
F2V 8E00 v gtE0 | 3oV B0 2
FASLE9T | ‘IS 00008 |FAS L9 eaie107
potodord | paumbay | Supspa
{IeRU=pISY) Z-H-Y —
a|qe asueydwo) Suuoz

Centraﬁ Avenue

recorded Layout)

(24" Wide) (1951 ¥

i

— NO5*25'32°W

% L Trg
, e

-

39,761

‘,agqgﬁ_ﬁm& P

uﬂ&.bﬂm‘ SA0J5)

3
%
3
&




(M35 3oL, 2L
i WA T R
¥ Le/RL/L Fiva | 40
VI THOSMIIMET]

NOINIA ]

1924

=0l LDIOOMS |

VOWRINID B

HIOMEVYH NIWILSAS Tt JOUMAS ¥ NV o 14015

qEr-20
....»m:!z,‘:lx(rﬂ_.Z!.u:.._.:_!u

DN ONT43IINIONT Nvol |

an

¢ WO ; : L : A._
o one IR IR
MIPL 16 T ST TG SRR b
© 1S31 NOIUYICIHId

LHND - :
| Q34IN03Y WAOHdd o
| s | -t
| :
| | TR
i | % T
|

VL3I0 LNOAVT SvS

E‘gws_.su A

s i .:h-.w:uo
JILd3s AJE%

TNt

T WY SN

“S3ION W3LSAS

0

40 NMOL
NOLVIOT e T h r S

i

NOISIT WILISAS )

Tvi3a &

i L

Sl A0 WM.

008, 11

Loy Apaype

© Mavi HINIH

o

s

d40d 'dSNI SYS

F1408d

W3LISAS

1zf
sy

e
S
|
sz#
sy
AT
)
- |
53
(L5




Vi- C-

JULY 21, 2020
BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING

To: Board of Health \}&)
From: Meggan Eldredge, Health Director ‘
Applicant: Wakeby Development Corp c/o Thomas Belekewicz

Engineer: Peter McEntee, PE/Engineering Works Inc.

Address: 42 Marlin Road

On behalf of the owner, Engineering Works, Inc. is applying for variances from the State Environmental
Code, Title 5, as follows:

Variances from 310 CMR 15.405 (a) & (b)

1. Per 310 CMR 15.405(a): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 6’ from the property line (side)
where 10’ is required. Variance request of 4’,

2. Per 310 CMR 15.405(a): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 6’ from the property line (front)
where 10’ is required. Variance request of 4’.

3. Per 310 CMR 15.405(a): To allow a proposed soil absorption system to be 8 from the crawl space where
20’ is required. Variance request of 12’,

4. Per 310 CMR 15.405(b): To allow for up to 6" of cover over the soil absorption system where 3’ is allowed.
Variance request of 3'.

The variances are being requested to upgrade a failed soil absorption system. Variance requests are being
made to achieve maximum feasible compliance. The applicant states that locating the soil absorption system
in the backyard is difficult due to the retaining wall system, re-plumbing to a septic system in the front is
problematic due to cellar configuration and there is no location on the property where LUA would not be

required. The proposed soil absorption system location was chosen for ease of upgrade and minimal
disturbance to surroundings.

No alterations are proposed for this existing 3 bedroom dwelling. The plan proposes to utilize an existing septic
tank and replace the failed leaching system.

| recommend approval with the following conditions:
1. Dwelling shall be restricted to a maximum of 3 bedroomes.

2. Noincrease in square footage or habitable space without further review by the Board of Health.
3. Variances and conditions to be recorded at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE



Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

Office Use Only
Filing Fee Paid/Amount: il 2.5 =
Check #/Cash: 53
Date App Received: 7] ¥] 2020

Meeting Date: ]| 21| 20 20

Date Approved: 4
Date Denied:
Reason for Denial:

Application for Board of Health Variances

Date: 7/8/20

Property Address: 42 MARLIN ROAD

Map: 34 Parcel: $1-54

Book: Page: Land Court No: 222725

Name of Applicant: WAKEBY DEVELPMENT CORP c¢/o Thomas Belekewicz

Applicant Mailing Address: 2 JILLSON WAY

EAST SANDWICH, MA 02537
City State Zip Code
Applicant Telephone Number: 774-238-0366
Applicant E-Mail Address: tbelekewicz@gmail.com
Owne(s) of Record: WAKEBY DEVELOPMENT CORP
Owner(s) Mailing Address: 2 JILLSON WAY
EAST SANDWICH, MA 02537
City State Zip Code
Design Engineer/Sanitarian: PETER McENTEE PE
Firm/Company Name: ENGINEERING WORKS, INC.
Mailing Address: 12 WEST CROSSFIELD ROAD
FORESTDALE, MA 02537
~ City State Zip Code

Telephone Number: 508-477-5313 (OFFICE), 508-737-4760 (CEL)

Design Engineer/Sanitarian E-Mail Address: peter.mcentee@gmail.com

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application

Page 1




Please Choose Application Type:

Voluntary Upgrade: Addition/Alteration: Failed System: X EIR:
Other:

Conservation Commission Approval Required: No: X Yes: _ Date of CC Hearing:

List All Variances from State & Local Codes

Title 5, Section # Description of Variance(s):

310 CMR 15.405(a) A 4' variance, S.A.S. to property line (side), for a 6' setback.

310 CMR 15.405(a) A 4' variance, S.A.S. to property line (front), for a 6' setback.

310 CMR 15.405(b) A 12' variance, S.A.S. to crawl space wall, for an 8' setback.

310 CMR 15.405(b) A 3' variance to the 3' cover requirement, for up to 8' of cover over the S.A.S.
Harwich Reg. # Description of Variance(s):

In addition to this form, 8 packets of the following must be submitted by 4:00 p.m. on the
filing deadline date:

Letter to Board of Health

Letter to abutters (bring certified mail receipts to the meeting)

Copy of certified abutter list

Existing variance letter (if applicable)

Floor plans (all floors/existing & proposed)

Site plan

Filing Fee $125.00 (Variance)/$300.00 (EIR)

A A R R CA R CARRC S|

Harwich Board of Health Variance Application Page 2




Engineering Works, Inc.

12 West Crossfield Road, Forestdale, MA 02644
Tel/Fax (508) 477-5313

Town of Harwich June 19, 2020
Board of Health

732 Main Street

Harwich, MA 02632

Re: 42 Marlin Road, Harwich, MA (Parcel ID: 34-S1-54)

Dear Board Members,

On behalf of the owner, the following variances are being requested to upgrade a failed
soil absorption system. The variances to Title 5 are as follows:

e 310 CMR 15.405(a)&(b) — CONTENTS OF LOCAL UPGRADE APPROVAL

A 4’ variance, S.A.S. to property line (side), for a 6' setback.

A 4’ variance, S.A.S. to property line (front), for a 6" setback.

A 12’ variance, S.A.S. to crawl space wall, for an 8’ setback.

A 3’ variance to the depth of cover requirement. For 6’ of cover over the
S.A.S.

o B Ia =

Variance requests are being made to achieve maximum feasible compliance. Locating
S.A.S. in backyard too difficult due to retaining wall system. Replumbing to a septic
system in front problematic due to cellar configuration. Also, there is no location on the
property where LUA would not be required. SAS location chosen for ease of upgrade
and minimal disturbance to surroundings.

ineerely, ™y
Peter T. McEntee P.E.



Engineering Works, Inc.

12 West Crossfield Road, Forestdale, MA 02644
Tel/Fax (508) 477-5313

June 19, 2020

Re: 42 Marlin Road, Harwich, MA (Parcel ID: 34-S1-54)
Construction Title 5 Septic System

Dear Sir/Mam:

You are being notified, per Harwich Board of Health Regulations, as an abutter of the
property. The hearing is scheduled for July 21, 2020 at 7:.00 p.m. Pursuant to Governor
Baker's March 12, 2020 order suspending certain provisions of the open meeting law,
G.L. c. 30A, section 20, and the Governor's March 15, 2020 order imposing strict
limitations on the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the
Harwich Board of Health is being conducted via remote participation. No in-person
attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to
ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the
order. The agenda, including dial-in instructions, will be posted on the Town of Harwich
website www.town.harwich.ma.us

o 310 CMR 15.405(a)&(b) — CONTENTS OF LOCAL UPGRADE APPROVAL

A 4’ variance, S.A.S. to property line (side), for a 6’ setback.

A 4’ variance, S.A.S. to property line (front), for a 6" setback.

A 12’ variance, S.A.S. to crawl space wall, for an 8’ setback.

A 3’ variance to the depth of cover requirement. For 6’ of cover over the
S.A.S.

ok S

The application and plans are available for review by contacting the us or the Harwich
Department, 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA, Monday through Friday (excluding
holidays) from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

P

Sincerely, ’
S S ML E—
Peter T. McEntee P.E.



TOWN OF HARWICH, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

Abutters List Within 50 feet of Parcel 34/51-54/0

N VRN AR /

34/51-66/0

& PERIWIN
SEAHORSERD [——————
—— |
34/81-63/0
32 MARLIN RD
—
\ —
--.__\ ,—“’ T
34/51-100
41 SEAHORSE RD
34/51-16/0
36 MARLIN RD
a0 —___ 0 40 ft

Key Parcel ID Owner Location Mailing Street Mailing City ST ZipCd/Country
5201 34-51-10-0-R PERRY ROBERT E 41 SEAHORSERD PO BOX63 S HARWICH MA 02661
5205 34-5$1-15-0-R CARTIER ALICE F TRS ET AL 35 MARLIN RD 35 MARLIN RD HARWICH MA 02645

CARTIER JEFFREY ATRS
5208 34-51-17-0-R KELLEHER MARK P ET ALS 45 SEAHORSE RD  C/O DOROTHY KELLEHER S HARWICH MA 02661

KEEFER DEBRA J & KELLEHER NEIL PO BOX 892
9185 34-51-53-0-R PUCCIO CECILY A CLEGG & 32 MARLIN RD 7 JAY ST STONY POINT NY 10980

PUCCIO JOHN A
5235 34-51-54-0-R SMALL GEORGE F TR 42 MARLINRD C/O SMALL PAMELA M WENHAM MA 01984

SMALL FAMILY TRUST 118 LARCH ROW
9187 34-51-55-0-R GAROFALO BRIAN R 44 PERIWINKLE WAY PO BOX 707 S HARWICH MA 02661
5236 34-51-56-0-R LABELLE VALERIE J 35 PERIWINKLE WAY 35 PERIWINKLE WAY HARWICH MA 02845

6/4/2020 Page 1



VAN "HOIMIVH "avOd NITIVIN ¢

WNO0dd38

AINO S3S0ddNd OILVINIHOS 404

NV1d d0014 ONILSIXS

AYING

N

NOOY ONIAI

AYLN3

N’

L

TIVH

ONINIG/NIHOLIY |
HivE

ANV

12 H1lvd

AYLNS

N30

Il

WO0dd38

1 ANO0da34

‘Ad




2ol ‘Wid | oz/oz/s £i£s—-LLy (B0S) YEEL0 VN "HIVHNIM “JGAG3 j0 G JO) “SV'S 49AC J9AGD JO YJdRP "XOW 0} JUDLCA € ¥ (¥
‘ON L33HS Q3INIIHD 3ivo | ¥¥9Z0 YA '9I0PISRL04 ‘pooY PlOYSSe) .-ocm.s Zl MOY HO¥Y1 m\: W30Q)3S g UD JOj '3D0dS |MDID O] ‘STY'S IJUDMOA ZL ¥ Mn

- — - OUT ‘SHALO 1 W YI13WNYd TIVWS 0/D opqies g9 uo Joj ‘(yuos)eun Apadosd o) "STY'S ‘edunuoA 4 W (T
Oom. %om_. z&»mrm .owluu_‘—.um ’ .m& E DC"_.M_N.ON_—L._...E__MW wﬂ.._.m@m._.moﬂwzu% ﬁgm Woogyes g uo Joj ‘(spis)euy Auadosd 0} "SY'S ‘9ouDUDA i ¥ (L

L£5Z0 YW 'yampups 3 “Aog ues|ip g “dio) juswdopasg AqaxoM oy paipdaig

VA ‘HOIMMVH ‘QvOd NINYVN 2%

NY1d 3avdodn W3LSAS Olld3dS d3S0d0dd

¥S—IS—+€ Al dVN

NvId 3HL NO NMOHS LON SININOJWOD WILSAS
OlLd3S Q3INIWNIOONN ANY ¥04 3T8ISNOCS3Y LON S HI3NIONI 3IHL “¥1

"A3ANNS 3NN ALY3dO¥d V38 OL Q3Y30ISNOD LON
ONY AINO S3S0d¥Nd W3L1SAS DILd3S ¥04 0351 38 CL Sl NvId SIHL €L

“TISXOvE OL dORd ¥3INIONI NOISIC AS (3L03dSNI
38 TIVHS STVIMZLvW 31BVLNSNA 40 LNOJIMLS ONMINDIY SV3uv ‘TL

"(£)SSZ ¥WD 01T NI_0314103dS SY ONVS NV3ID HUM 39v1d3y

ONV "S¥'S 3HL 40 S30IS TIv NO

.S HO04 ONV HIV3NIS V3NV 3HL NI

STOS FIBVLINSNN TV ZA0WIY TIVHS HOLOVHINGD "03¥IND3Y JW3HM "L 1L

‘NOILINMLSNOD

ONINNIO3E 0L ¥0idd "S3ILNLLN ONNO¥IWIONN TV 4C NOWUVIOT 3HL
AJIY3IA OL HOLIVYINCD 3JHL JO ALNIBISNOJS3Y 3HL 38 TIVHS Ll "OL
‘SILYOHLNY ININQ¥ddY 3HL A8 Q310310

ISIMYIHLIO Sy ¥O HOLOVHLNOD ONV Y3NMO AB NOJN 03349V
SY Q3Y0LS3Y 38 TIWHS NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 J3¥v3T0 Sv3uY 1V 6

'SY'S 0350d0dd 3HL 40 ,0S5L NIHLM STI3M ON 3Juv 3¥3HL '8
‘30NY3S Y3LVM NMOL AE J30IADY¥d AlddNS H3LVM L

‘NOILINBLSNOD ONIENG SNOLLD3JSNI ¥3d0¥d ¥04 HIIW3H
40 QYv08 TvO0T 3HL AJUON Ol Y3NMO HO YOLIVHINDD 3HL
40 3¥NTvd 3HL Y04 JTEISNOJS3Y 1ON SI Y33NION3 NOIS30 3HL ‘9

"WNIYQ J3NDISSY NY NO Q3SVE SNOILVAZN3 TV 'S

"SANNIINGD NOILONMLSNOD 340438 ¥33NIONI
NJIS30 3HL OL 03140d43d 38 TIVHS NO3¥3H NMOHS 3SOHL Woud
ONI¥344I0 NOLLONYLISNOD INRING Q3¥3INNOONI SNOILIONOD ANV “¢

"YIINIONT NOISIQ

3HL ONV HLITV3H 40 J¥vO8 3HL A9 WAONdJdY ONY NOLLDZLSNI OL
HOld Q3TI4XOVE 38 ION TIVHS W3LSAS WSOdSIO 39vM3S 3HL 'C

"JONVIIVA AB 03LS3N03Y Sv 1d30X3 SNOUVINDO3Y ONV S3TNY TWOO01
318Y0ddY ANY ONY ‘A JUL ‘3000 WINIWNOHIANI 31vIS 3JHL 40
SININ3YINDIY 3HL OL WAHOINOD TIWHS STIVIMALYW OGNV XHOM TV 'Z

IVI0T 3HL AE J3A0HddY 38 ISNW NYld SIHL OL S3ONVHD TV °I

JT¥IS OL LON

IVAQNdGY 3aVN9dN TWO0T 40 SINIINOD (Q)#(e)(1)S0+'SE WD 0LE

S1S3Nn03y 1HVA
= Q.Vy [0
H. S9°201 @\. .\#\4.\-
S pLg6=y w%wé
: %m.wmw& Y .
E0°¢01
aa.&mqme x o I'SFFL0'0L § L6'¥6
pw,v & s Cb 107 d@sfais
)‘V N1 Ry BN
mm.mmfg__ﬁ. d
-y
...... Q¥ NMYYW 2
0/SS—1S/%¢

. \Hg s
06E0T g — x|

WE L 1201
%230
\/\ L\ﬁa 69'001 + 1£°00

"HIINIONI NIOIS30 3HL ANY HLITV3IH 40 Oyvoe — m

"S3LON IVa3aN3D m

135 SN

dVIN_SNJ01 W F

r\"ﬁh«-.—l-.-.llO utﬂ.-e_..!l_uo
S0 guome
[ Y T——
s p——

e

[\EREN

HUYWHON3E @

st P
S3MIM ONNONIUZANN —MOA—|
S3UIM QVIHEINO —M H G—
30IA¥3S SVO INUSIX3 —— O ——
30AMIS HILVM ONLSIXE —— M

30vy9 10dS ONUSIX3 86001 *

HNOLNOD (3S0dOHd —f0Tl—
¥NOLNOD ONLLSIXE— — 001 — |

3NOLS ,b/M O3ANNOXHNS
SYIGAVHD WO 00S—2

SY'S Q35040¥d FSE 86=(1N0) NI

09°'66="73 MNVL 40 dOL

1t 210N 335 MNVL Dlld3S ONILSIX3

U3/0OW3¥ 38 OL

SV'S ONUSIX3 'SV'S (350d40dd WOo¥4 01

NVHL ¥31V3¥9 SI 100gSS3D 3LON
AVM 3TUNIMIYED v

AVM FDINIMI¥3d S
0/SS-1S/¥¢

0/95-1S/¥¢




Z4ioz ‘Wid | 02/0T/S gies—LLv (80S) NOZINOH O, “NI/'NIN Z> :31vd D¥3d ‘gbr = . 0
“ON 133HS Q3NI3HD awva | ¥¥920 Y ‘Sopisatod ‘pooy Pplayssold 1Sem ZL ouﬁhz:mozw HALVMANNOND ON O LR (45 2'14v)3S/0dD 740 :030ACK MO NOISIT
0Z—991 == T “ouf ‘syL0 m:_._mmr__m:m 5 e an _— LG el ey Q)
‘ON_‘EOP NAYVED WIS #q Buusouibuz IS 002C = 062 X 81 ¥3yY WOLLoE
/€6Z0 VN ‘uyompups ‘3 ‘Aop uospp z “-diog juswdojsaeq AqeMop oy psiodaud 45 ZISL = ¢ X (0osz + 82L)e y3gy 1vm3ais
3 O
V_'HOIMYVH ‘QvOd NIavN v - - N i N
NY1d 3avdodnN WALSAS Olld3S d3S0d0odd A0 Rl N B -
N a3Lvd 0Z—H ‘(WNNININ) 137100 L L3N | :X08—0d 03S0d0¥d
——— ALIDVDYI NOTIVO Q00L :MNVL DILd3S ONLSIX3
SJ3IGWVHO rfeel | 45/0d9 vo
INIQYOT 0Z—H ‘ALIDVAYD NOTIVO 00S 8z Bl oo 2 -] . 48 6'S+¥ = (QdD 0££) :Q3WIN03Y VEYY ONIHOVAT
N 1 mem »ﬂnm._ nuqum vl ubisep UM Pamo|io JOU-ON  HIANRD IJOVENYO
1NOMOONY ¥ " Bl e 8| 0d9 0T *MO14 NOIS3a
- Z/v wor | BEOL - Z/7 wor | ° ot ado 05§ MO ATV
ONYS ARYCT ONYS ARVOT
— - 5 Yovar ¥| ovo1 NI/NIA 2> (3Lvd NOLYI0O¥3d NoIS3d
«85) 1NOMIONA ¥ LNOMIONA - - ‘0= 4
L o L. | RS g—g) AW ABG | —g| S8 (45/ad9 %L°0=31vy ONIOYOT) | SSVID iSSVIO TwdNLX3L TI0S
SWOONg3g £ SWCO¥GI8 40 ¥3BANN
¥3A02 VIO 0T
5 ANZOV HUTVEH — YITOYN3L 3iLvH SSAINUM
N ¥ Z¥GL—35 ‘J3UNIOW ¥3IL3d HOLYNIVAI TI0S
T 0202 ‘9 AV 13iva VI¥311¥0 NOIS3d
_ 201 _ 2071 0SS
I L.
BEEEEREEERRE m N F11408d W3LSAS DlLd3S “IWND3 MO TIEVZ “IUL-3NL AS OSHNLIVANNYA SY
" BEEREEREEEERBREE e * 331 I3UNO NO OQ3TWWISNI 38 TWHS 3144v8 Sva v (v
“ HBEEEEsEEEEREREE o i ‘Q3MINO3Y S¥ S33L IFUNO # LI TWISNI (£
BEEEE 0 EEEE O TS WSS SNIFSVIT /062 LI LSAT 40 NRLLOR (Z)1ZTS! 4MD OLE NI Q34I03dS
/ \ | 'MW'D 3a08Y (NIW) S Sv '3Sva 3L¥D3UDOY HONI XIS ¥O 3SVE
o AV YW SN0 J8VIS QILIVINOD ATIWOINYHOISW v NO 3avH2
~ [ Q92 = HLONST SALO3IE | ONRAINDSD ATVARLYN 4O & OL N&L ONY T3AI1 13S 38 TIVHS X08-0 (2
0Ll = 58 %X7 3 J “NOLYTIVASNI OL MOI¥d ‘SLY3ANI
05'S6 ='A313 WOLL08 Jcld ONUSIXZ TIV AJRI3A TIVHS HOLOVIINGD (1
50}5 O—l—nlmm 0§°L6 ='AT13 "ANI *S310N
00786 ="A313 INOV3NE
F9°86 ='A313 ‘ONOD dOL
D SINVL DILd35 ONISRE =3
| = . 0Z-H =
|—-8'Z1—] J—05LE =AW giayn0 ¢ ﬂmnm...,m_an.\mz_ . e
NZEL oyoos [(Fo-wonswas 7 o e RS T
i |\\<\ 7 e = r 09°L6="ANI TI0dogd 4L L6="ANI mucu oM
FEG0I="13 4, 318N00 .2/1-t OL 4/E—| HLd3a Qinon .8y ONLLSIX3
3 -z 8 FLrOI="401 P » |
D (C##)3SN0H, (OB Y31 03AQUJJY HO) £ [ I ol T o
e 3NOLS O3HSYM 31800 / = =/- 1) = Sy
ONILSIXT, Z/1oL 8/1L 40 ¥ 2 hd OFHIS, > OAd_OPHOS, ¥ ]
L () x1=5 @ Cum) zi=s'o M m = m :
Sto=1 H b z

TUSY'S ¥3M0 o)) 3d0TS %T NVINNVA
AN3A
FOV0L © §Z01="13 94

1¥0d NOUD3dSNI SV 3A¥3S OL ‘94 40 £ OL 138
ONY M3EAVHO 3NC ¥3AO ¥3A0D % ¥3SI TIVISNI
TVS d350d08d

SV'S 3HL 30 ¥3LININ3d

JHL ONNOYY St 40 3ONVISIO ¥ ¥04

0'86713 > 38 ION TIVHS 30vi2 HSINLI
(0350d08d 3HL ‘LNOMY3YE INZAJd¥d OL ‘310N

FGZ0L="13 93 .\

30vyg 40 98 01 13S
Y3A0D ® IS TIVLISNI

X08=0 d350408d

Fizol="13 .m.m”w
FS'GOL=¥001d LSyld

“30vH9 HSINI 90 .9 CL L3S SITOHNVA 1IN0
® 13N Y3A0 SY3ADJ HLIM SY3SIY 30M0Y¥d
SINVL OILd35 ONISG

F9'L0L="13 '9'5 u\




L SR S 0% O 21
VI-D.

JULY 21, 2020
BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING

=
To: Board of Health \Zy
From: Meggan Eldredge, Health Director (\‘
Address: 7 Philip Court

The Health Department received a complaint on May 28, 2020 that the septic system at 7 Philip
Court was overflowing onto an abutting property. Health Inspector Mark Polselli visited the site
on May 28, 2020 and found verified the complaint. The owner of 7 Philip Court was sent a notice
of violation on May 28, 2020 which notified them of the complaint, verified that the septic system
serving the dwelling was overflowing sewage onto the ground (photos attached) and ordered
them to engage a professional engineer or a registered sanitarian to design a new septic system.
Said septic system was to be approved and installed within 45 days of receipt of the notice.
According to USPS tracking, the notice was received on May 30, 2020.

On June 15, 2020, the Health Department received a complaint that there was a trailer on the
property that was being occupied. Upon inspection, Health Inspector Mark Polselli found that
the septic system was still overflowing (photos attached). As of June 15, 2020, our office had
received no communication from the property owner that they were moving forward with the
upgrade.

OnJune 22, 2020, the Health Department send the owner an order to abate a nuisance and notice
to appear before the Board of Health. According to USPS tracking, the notice was received on
June 23, 2020.

On June 26, 2020, Bass River Engineering scheduled soil tests for the property, to be conducted
onJuly 7, 2020. Test holes were conducted by Bass River Engineering and witnessed by the Town
of Harwich on July 7, 2020.

As of today, an application to upgrade the septic system has not been received by the Health
Department and there has been no communication from the property owner. With the recent
test hole activity, | recommend a short compliance schedule for this overflowing septic system.

| recommend ordering the upgrade of this system to be complete by August 1, 2020 and the
failing cesspool to be pumped as needed to prevent overflow until the new system is connected
to the dwelling. Failure to do either should result in fines according to the Harwich Septic
Regulations:

1%t offense: written warning (already sent)
2"d offense: $50.00 fine
3rd offense: $100.00

4™ and subsequent offenses: $300.00 (each day is considered a separate offense)



Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531

E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us Co P

ORDER TO ABATE A NUISANCE
and '

Notice to appear before the Board of Health

June 22, 2020

b-Zb- 2020~
Robert C. Borthwick "{%6& HO\CS ScncdU \(0(-‘

7 Philip Court

East Harwich, MA e July 7, 2020 @ 94304M

RE:  7PhilipCourt Wity Bass pieg

Map 107 Parcel X3-8 | 5% (<47% % @,

Mr. Borthwick, TH'S conducted on O’ulﬂ 7. 2020

On May 28, 2020 an order identifying a failed septic system and the need to maintain it to prevent
overflow of sewage to the ground was sent to you regarding the above referenced property.

Our office received and investigated another complaint on June 17, 2020 and found the septic
system to be overflowing again. You are ordered to have the septic system pumped
immediately and no more than 24 hours after receipt of this order. This system requires regular
pumping until it is able to be replaced. :

Additionally, this office has no indication that you have engaged in engineering services to replace
the failed septic system as ordered on May 28, 2020. Therefore, you are ordered to appear before
the Board of Health for a show-cause hearing. This hearing is scheduled for Tuesday. July 21.
2020 at 7:00 pm. Due to the coronavirus pandemic, all Board of Health meetings are held
virtually. You will be sent an agenda with call-in instructions and the agenda can also be accessed
on the Town of Harwich webpage: https://www.harwich-ma.gov/board-of-health

You will have the opportunity at this hearing to show cause why this order should be modified or
withdrawn. Enclosed are copies of inspection photographs, reports and complaints relevant to this

order. You have the right to be represented at the hearing and any affected party has a righto
appear at said hearing. '

If you have any questions, or would like to discuss this matter before the hearing, please contact
me.

Regards,
Meggan Eldredge, R.S}HO CERTIFIED MAIL
Health Director RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

7019-1640-0002-2258-3360 @ SW”ED



EGEIVE
%JUNMZOZU '

TOWN OF HARWICH COMPLAINT FORM : By ________________....—-——
Date Received 0 152020 L

Location of COm'pIaint /' ' ?“\\ \ ') CO MV\'

Responsible Person 56 g MH—“‘V' Cd ﬁ eld ¢4 ﬁﬂ‘

" Owner Address(if differe .

Nature of Complaint ?CO?‘C L\ ﬂV\{\} \V\ Wﬂ\w 6N PW “

Reported By : AT)OY\\I \’Y\ Ou )
Addréss St

' Phone Number ' '/
Inspebtor

Date of Investigation

Condition Found

Action Taken

Compliance Date ‘

Notice Issued




L1°90 uopadsu| juie|dwo)
yno) dijiyd L

0zoT




7 Philip Court
Complaint Inspection 06.17.2020




732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 Fax 508-430-7531

E-mail: health@town. harwich.ma.us

TOWN OF HARWICH °0py

May 28, 2020

‘Robert C. Borthwick
7 Philip Court
E. Harwich, MA 02645

RE: 7 Philip Court
Map 107 Parcel X3-8

Dear Mr.. Borthwick:

As a result of a complaint, a representative from this office conducted an inspection on ==
May 28, 2020 at the above referenced location, which according to our records is owned -
or controlled by you.

After a visual investigation, it was verified that the septic system serving this dwelling - -
is overflowing sewage to the ground.

~ Based upon the above information it is a determination of the Health Department that
the septic system at 7 Philip Court is in failure and in need of replacement.

You are hereby ordered to engage a professional engineer or a registered sanitarian to
design a new septic system in accordance with Title 5 and Harwich Board of Health
regulations. Said system is to be approved and installed within 45 days of receipt of
this notice. Please be advised that failure to comply with this notice may result in court
action and/or a fine.

You have the right to petition the Board of Health for a hearing to show cause why this
order should be modified or withdrawn. Said petition must be in writing must be in
writing and be received by this department within seven days of receipt of this notice.
You have the right to inspect and obtain copies of all relevant inspection or
investigation reports, orders and notices and other documentary information in the
possession of the Board of Health; the right to be represented at the hearing and that
any affected party has a right to appear at said hearing.

S SME)




%yreby further ordered to maintain this septic system by pumping as
y as necessary in order to prevent overflow onto the ground as this situation
imperils environmental and public health.

Enclosed is a list of installers as well as those engineers and sanitarians who do work in
Harwich. To inquire about the community septic management loan program, please
contact Kendall Ayers at (508) 375-6610.

You have the right to appeal this order to the Board of Health. Your written request
must be received within 7 days of receipt of this order. :

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office at (508) 430-
75009.

Sincerely,

WW

Meggan Eldredge, R.S., CHO
Health Director

CertlﬁedMaﬂ# 1019 . 0700‘0000 é377 3‘*3‘]

CC: Regular Mail
File

.,

RIS

W W N :;'::%"




TOWN OF HARWICH COMPLAINT FORM

Date Received Z |28 I 2020 -
Location of Complaint % - Ph | ‘ ‘ W C‘t
Responsnble Person S ee a H a LWCZ(

" Owner Address(if differe .

Nature of Complaint SCPhC IS \QV\VWHM ‘FV‘SY\/l &Ph‘\\P Ck

onkp 44 (heistopher Way.= for
3 yearsS

(ovwngy of 44 Chvistophgr” gave permissian
1o o onto s pmvm—vf\

Reported By {; aa\l O 2 M S\Oq

Address 4L (\eiStopner Way
. - Phone Number ‘ 508 2@4’ BZlg

Inspebtor M ﬁw i

Date ofllnvéstigation S “ % - 2020

Cohdition Found) MA— O\/@( ’P‘OV\/\ nq ' %.V ﬂé
hotice of Violatwn
S\t 524 2070 |

ActionT;ken' : Y\OT\CQ O? \/lOLa/M\’?

@smm

®

Compliance Date :

Notice Issued




005'6¥1L$ | c._zomw
o [0%a | uaE |
0 NOO3 |
0 ONNd |
%?2Z 2 | ONOD |
- : 00k b SLINN
8¢ /086l [ FOVAIA 433 00't 0 SHLVE 4TVH
00’} o103 € 304N0S 13N4 | €5128 b SWOOYHLvE
56'0 O1103713 | § ONITOOO/ONILYIH | 00} € SWooyad3d
0313/LV3H , |00} TIVMANA T HSINI4 LNl | 00°b 9 SO0y
SHLve , | [00't 13d4V0 WM € ¥IA0D ¥OOT4 | 00'F r " (¥v4)S3INOLS |
N3HOL | gpz'6) sk 8vz'L , Qav-HSINI4 LWS8 N | dwa | o0’} JIONIHS LIVHdSY | | ¥3IA00 J00Y || FaV T TSTING ALiSVdvS 19
HOIIIINI g,y 0902 , (223 030 GOOM LLY N | Sam 8 |00t 318vo | 3dVHS 4008 | T e iﬂJJ;iJz
HORALXI poz'ezL 1SE0L les6l  8pTL ﬁ vayvsva 1 sva vV 00 | WONINNTY € ¥3anoo 1x3 | 00¢t IIRHAD | ¥5IS NOHIVING | |
10d07 WITINOILIANOD ] 1se'ee 29 | 8vZ'L ﬁ G3HSINIINN LNSE N N8| V| 00') TIVM LSS ¥ NOILVONNO4 | 000° rav iviaa) eve'h VAWV 13N |4
|90L'L61 | NOY¥VLOL]/ NOY ] 0Rdray | @A | SIINN 7 NOILdI¥OS3a- 717 1v@8isil rav | NOILI®OS3 1001 ININITI i 000'L rav 3zis| €61 178 ¥v3A 4_
— - — - 2 pama o . it 1 e— g 1( e T =
f W 1%001] 3Wvy4 doom (00 |1 [ 3WvEd|n
m | O jelezee | A 1%00L1 +MOT-3AV 080 - | ALVND 8
| INI  8loZ/eLieL isn 1%001] HONVY |SE'L | L | FIALS |
| il | TVILNIAISTY | (b 73dow
AN 8L0ZZIZL | 3WNSVAN ST 177GV | G5 ] BNiaTing |
T e - |
” m | W ,v
! ‘ | |
| _ W
| | | i
| | i | #
| | | |
| ! | _ W
| W M | WD
W , U (3
g | | | | ﬁI
nwa | | i | | I
” i W “ ‘ v
i | , | W |1
| | , , , ?
| | F
m | | | ‘
aWNoY T HodTay | SINA ] EX T SIONNIG ] GNeS T WD AL
00} ¥OLOVS 2
3NON Liyp
005'6Y1 :
006'2€} | 005'EvL SHON BN |
SAOIAZEd 7 INIHHEAD omwmwwmér! i 0 TN  Iszeesh l‘a;ﬁo»
| | I | I ] | o |
| N | ] ] | ]
| | | | | | o
| | | | 7 N
, ﬂ 7 | , v
- s _ | |
] , W T W 005'ev} W Sl 700, 00486 SG¥'6L |00k 00L0OL  L[00h  §|Z66'GL s| oo |
m | m | W SAIVA FaY TWVTIa385™ 7 A i odol Y AvS T asvaTay | i Vit BN NSOV 117 a5]
| | | = i — _ =
(00L 00L | OW 100Z/90/60 | HLMOYO 10A0 9 , L
004 00k | OW 6002/¥0/90 Y9 ON-TOAD 95 | | | W , 1
00L 00L | 4N |8L0Z/2Z/Tt | 9 ON-10AD (96 | I 20£-8202 006'2€ Wo,ﬂEm:m:g O 143808 YOIMHLYO8 7920 VIN ‘HOIMYVH 3 w
% | ®iTAd dSNi™ 7 INNOWY 7 5530 PALTIGTNG ) ONTNd ] [ (i85 6d%d | 30iad3vs [ 17 80d KHOLSIH H3ISNVHL 10drMHd L | 5
Cober b [ ATINV4 3TONIS | 004 ol | L2 dIiHd £ 0-8-€X-L01 0 1¥380¥ ¥IIMHLIYOE | |
) NE ] GiNG ] NOILdido83d 1 %SSViIo T SSViD T | NOILYS0T i dii354vd HINMO INTHIAS
[29'8 #D3IS  We gLl 6LOZELEL 0202 1edA [easid - HOIMYVH jo umo] vEL0L :Kay
-




o4




Wik o‘ﬁ 7%

=
Q
&S
T
Z S
= X
=<
IS
o
=
o]
)




VI-E.

Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

DECLARATION OF PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY ORDER

Whereas, the Board of Health is concerned that as summer approaches and visitors return to Harwich the
combination of large crowds and narrow roads and sidewalks will make it difficult to maintain social
distancing as required by Governor Baker’s Face Covering Order, dated May 1, 2020.

Now, therefore, the Board of Health adopts the following Emergency Order:

Any member of the public utilizing Route 28, between Lower County Road and Bank Street
between 9 am and 10 pm, must wear a face covering at all times over their nose and mouth and
must exercise social distancing, whenever possible, in accordance Governors Bakers Order,
dated May 1, 2020, effective May 6th, Order Requiring Face Covering in Public Places Where
Social Distancing is Not Possible.

Face coverings required by this Order may be removed for the consumption of food and or drink only when
the consumer is practicing appropriate social distancing from persons not of their immediate family unit.

Violations of this Order may result in the following enforcement action/fines:

1) In the case of a first violation, a written warning shall be issued;

2) In the case of a second subsequent violation a fine of one hundred dollars ($100.00) shall be
assessed.

3) In the case of a third or subsequent violation a fine of three hundred dollars ($300.00) shall be
assessed.

Each day, or portion thereof, of non-compliance with any provision of this Order shall be deemed a separate
violation hereunder.

Non-Criminal Disposition: Violations of any provision of this Order may be enforced by noncriminal
disposition, as provided in Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40, Section 21D, or by any other lawful
means.

Enforcement of this regulation shall be implemented by the Harwich Board of Health or its designated agents,
(including Town of Harwich Police Officers).

This Emergency Order shall be effective beginning Thursday, July 23, 2020 at 12:01AM and remain in effect
until notice is given, pursuant to the Board of Health’s judgement that the Order is no longer necessary.

ORDERED on this Day July 21, 2020
HARWICH BOARD OF HEALTH:
Pamela Howell, Chairman

Sharon Pfleger, Vice Chairman

Ronald Dowgiallo, Member
Matt Antoine, Member




RN RIS T PRI & e R . P
VII.

Health Director Monthly Report
June 2020
COVID 1

The Department of Public Health continues to hold local board of health information calls twice per
week. This is done in order to keep us all up to date on the constant changes and answer any questions
we all may have. The Health Agent Coalition, comprised of Cape Cod Health Directors, meets virtually
once per week for the same reason. Additionally, I have been attending weekly Board of Selectmen
meetings to provide the COVID-19 update.

Phase II of the reopening plan started in June which allowed for restaurants to re-open for outside
dining, retail stores to allow for limited inside browsing, non-essential lodging to open, swimming pools
to open and child care facilities to resume operations, among other things. These re-opening plans
come with extensive guidance and mandatory safety standards. During the month of June the Health
Department was quite busy assisting restaurants, lodging owners and pool operators sift through these
requirements. Three separate virtual meetings were held with industry stakeholders to go over the
necessary requirements and to ensure questions were answered.

Mandatory Safety Standards were met throughout the Town of Harwich municipal buildings and
among employees. This was done by recording a training video, developing a training manual and
retrofitting buildings with proper hand sanitizer stations and signage indicating social distancing is
required. Hand sanitizer stations and Plexiglas barriers have been installed where needed.

On June 17" and 18, Outer Cape Health Services held a “pop-up” drive through testing clinic for
COVID-19. The Town assisted in the planning of this clinic and utilized the Harbor parking lot in order
to relieve traffic congestion on Route 28. The clinic successfully tested over 1100 people during these
two days. People from all over the Cape were eligible to get tested and did not need to be residents of
Harwich or be displaying any symptoms. This clinic was conducted in response to Governor Baker’s
initiative to increase testing due to large gatherings occurring surrounding the Black Lives Matter
rallies.

Cases
As of July 16, 2020 Harwich has seen a total of 131 cases. 71 of those cases are related to Wingate. We
have 104 recoveries and 24 deaths (21 at Wingate), leaving 3 active cases. Two of the three active cases

are travel related.

Other activities

Our part-time Health Inspector resigned effective July gth. Mark worked for us for the past two years
and has moved on for personal reasons. The department will be short-handed until this position can be
refilled. Again, my incredible support staff of Katie and Jen are indispensable and deserve to be
recognized for their unwavering reliability and professionalism. I can’t thank them enough for all the
work they do.

Respectfully submitted,
Meggan Eldredge 7.16.2020




Town of Harwich

Board of Health
732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645
508-430-7509 — Fax 508-430-7531
E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

To: Board of Selectmen

CC: Joseph Powers, Interim Town Administrator
Board of Health

From: Meggan Eldredge, Health Director

Date: July 1, 2020

RE: Health Inspector Vacancy

It is with great disappointment that I inform you of the resignation of Mark Polselli, our Health Inspector. He
has tendered his resignation, effective July 9™ citing both personal and professional reasons for leaving. This
permanent year round position is 19 hours per week without benefits. The fact that benefits are not offered
influenced Mark’s decision to leave and has been a reason for previous inspectors to vacate the position as
well. The knowledge and skill required to fill this position does not lend itself to part-time work.

The demands of the department have expanded, not only recently during the pandemic, but overall. The
workload on the Sr. Health Agent includes a never ending pile of permit reviews, septic inspections, complaint
inspections and correspondence with builders, contractors and engineers. The part-time Health Inspector has
been responsible for reviewing Real Estate Transfer Inspection Reports and inspecting food establishments and
swimming pools.

It would be extremely beneficial to change this part-time position to a full time Health Inspector. I need a full
time position to fully manage the community sanitation programs which currently lack quality and quantity due
to the limited amount of time staff has.

In doing so, I propose to eliminate the Other Purchased Services line item in the Health budget. This line item
is used to hire contractors to witness test holes and perform inspections on an as-needed basis. Contractors
require additional staff time to coordinate tasks and perform follow-up. With a full time Inspector, contractors
would not be needed and the community sanitation programs would be able to be overseen properly.

I am requesting, at a minimum, to fill the part-time year round Health Inspector position. Ideally, however, I
request to enhance the services of the Health Department by adding 16 hours per week to this position, making
it a 35 hour per week job which would include benefits. The breakdown of costs are below.

Part-time inspector $39,066.07
Other Purchased Services Contractor $6,900.00
Total FY 21 budget for inspectional services $45,966.07
Full-time inspector (HEA B10, step 1) $53,744.60
Other Purchases Services $0.00

Total FY 21 budget for inspectional services $53,744.60

Cost difference between full and part time $7,778.53 (excluding benefits)

Thank you for your time and consideration, I look forward to discussing this request with you soon.




Town of Harwich, Massachusetts

Position Title: Health Inspector
Department: Health

Statement of Duties

Provides technical assistance to the Health Director in carrying out a variety of environmental and public
health programs, inspections and monitoring responsibilities.

Essential Functions

The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustration of the various types of work
that may be performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the
position if work is similar" related, or a logical assignment to the position.

1. Inspects food service establishments to ascertain compliance with state and local laws, codes
and regulations; makes investigations and proposes proper compliance measures and
procedures; prepares necessary reports; prepares advisory letters and letter orders for Board
Agent signature.

2. Witnesses and oversees soil tests, Including deep hole and percolation tests, to determine
adequacy of sites for the installation of private sewage disposal systems, including new, repaired
and replacement systems; may approve or disapprove or approve with conditions; reviews and
comments on proposed sub-surface sewage system design plans and specifications.

3. Perform inspections of inns, motels, lodging houses, swimming pools, whirlpools, saunas, public
schools, landfills, nursing homes, bathing beaches and other facilities to ensure compliance with
laws and codes; Investigates complaint relating to health-related issues.

4. In all investigations and inspections, prepares required reports in detail in order that board of
health has sufficient documentation in instances where potential court action may be necessary;
appears in court as witness where required.

5. May investigate reports of communicable diseases.

6. Keeps abreast of new developments in the fields of environmental and public health.

Supervision

Incumbent works under the general direction of Health Director, conferring with director on work
assignments and policy interpretations. A great deal of the daily work is carried out with independence,
but incumbent must keep superior informed of unusual situations and conditions. Generally, work
products are receive and approved readily. Incumbent is expected to be conversant on laws and
regulations, including all revisions t same. Work is reviewed through face-to-face meetings with health
director, and through periodic and special reports.

Recommended Minimum Qualifications

Education and Experience

Bachelor’s Degree in environmental science or related field from an accredited college or university, or
the ability to obtain degree within an aggregable timeframe, and two years directly related work

Health Inspector 10-24-17 1of3




Town of Harwich, Massachusetts

experience in public or environmental health, or the equivalent of education and experience. Candidate
must be in good physical health and possess a valid driver’s license. Candidate must be able to
demonstrate possession of the required knowledge, skills and abilities.

Licensing and Certification

Valid Massachusetts vehicle operator's license.
Knowledge, Skills and Abilities

A candidate for this position should have:

e Working knowledge of federal, state and local laws, codes and regulations relating to
environmental and public health;

e Working knowledge of environmental and public health principles, practices, procedures and
techniques;

e Ability to make investigations and inspections and prepare necessary reports; Ability to
understand and explain laws, codes and regulations relating to environmental and public health
programs;

e Ability to apply physical effort in field work associated with inspections and investigations;

e Ability to receive, understand and carry out instructions and directions of superior(s), and the
Ability to communicate with others effectively both orally and in writing.

Tools and Equipment Used

Equipment operated includes: soil testing equipment, ladders, computers, software, fax machine and
other general office equipment.

Physical Demands

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee Is frequently required to stand; walk ; sit; use
hands to finger, handle or feel; reach with hands and arms; climb or balance; stoop, kneel, crouch or
crawl; talk, see or hear. The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 75 pounds.

Work Environment

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be
made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

Work is performed in an office setting and in the field. In the field, frequently, incumbent must tread on
rough terrain and unstable soil conditions. Incumbent is expected to exert physical effort in lifting heavy

Health Inspector 10-24-17 20f3




Town of Harwich, Massachusetts

septic tank covers (circa 50 Ibs.) as the inspector of sub-surface sewage disposal system. A great deal of
in town travel is required.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is frequently exposed to extreme heights,
underground and confined spaces and deep holes up to ten feet; dilapidated and/or filthy structures
and buildings; outside weather conditions, extremes in temperature, humid condition; fumes, gases or -
airborne particles; raw sewage, insects, poison ivy and other weed and plant life; blood borne pathogens
or other diseases.

The employee is exposed to mental stress due to the need for attention to details and accuracy;
deadlines; and the constant exposure to upset people while enforcing regulations and the like.

External and Internal applicants, as well as position incumbents who become disabled as defined
under the American With Disabilities Act, must be able to perform the essential job functions (as
listed) either unaided or with the assistance of a reasonable accommodation to be determined by
management on a case by case basis.

Health Inspector 10-24-17 3 of 3




	07.21.2020 BOH AGENDA.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM III.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM IV-A.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM IV-B.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM VI-A.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM VI-B.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM VI-C.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM VI-D.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM VI-E.pdf
	AGENDA ITEM VII.pdf

